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the year ended 30 June 2019
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Pace (Pakistan) Limited
Unconsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the vear ended 30 June 2019

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Revenue 30 440,345 639,953

Cost of revenue 3! (346,475) (648,102)
Gross profit / (loss) 93,870 (8,149)
Administrative and selling expenses 32 (162,001) (170,628)
Impairment loss on trade and other receivables (8,250) (47,331)
Other income i3 10,978 163,565

Other operating expenses 34 - (1,026)
Loss from operations (65,403) (63.569)
Finance cost . 35 (138.311) (114.051)
Exchange loss on foreign currency convertible bonds i2.2 (724,904) (277,886)
Gain / (loss) from change in fair value ol investment property 5,799 (69,830)
Loss before taxation (922,819) (525,336)
Taxation 36 (6,433) (11,726)
Loss for the year (929,252) (537,062)
Loss per share - basic and diluted 37 (3.33) (1.93)

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.
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Pace (Pakistan) Limited
Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the vear ended 30 June 2019

2019 2018
--= (Rupees in thousand) -

Loss for the year (929,252) (537.062)
Other comprehensive loss for the vear
Jtems that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability 2,954 4,985
Total comprehensive loss for the year (926,298) (532,077)

The annexed notes from | to 45 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.
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Pace (Pakistan) Limited
Unconsolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the vear ended 30 June 2019

2019 2018

Note --- (Rupees in thousand) —
Cash flows from aperating unctivities
Cash generated from / (used in) operations 38 197,877 (1,234,191)
Gratuity and leave encashment paid (455) -
Taxes paid (17,078) (11,897)
Net eash generated from / (used in) operating activitics 180,344 (1,246,088)
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (42,359) 22,800)
Proceeds from sale of investment property - 1,301,442
Proceeds from sale of invesunent - 989
Income on bank deposits received i3 720 45
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (41,639) 1,279,676
Cush flow from financing activities
Long term loan paid during the year [ (5;.5[](])] [ (3.079)]
Net cash used in financing activities (5,300) (3,079)
Net inerease in cash and cash equivalents 133,405 30,509
Cash and cash equivalents - at beginning of the year 31,988 1,479
Cash and cash equivalents - at end of the year 165,393 31,988

The annexed notes from | to 45 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.
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Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Notes to the Unconsolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2019

1

(=]

The Company and its operations

1.1 Pace (Pakistan) Limited (‘the Company') is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017) and is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange.
The Company is engaged to build, acquire, manage and sell condominiums, departmental stores,
shopping plazas, super markets, utility stores, housing societies, plot and other properties and to carry
out commercial. industrial and other related activities in and out of Pakistan. The registered office of
the Company is situated at 2nd floor Pace Mall, Fortress Stadium, Lahore. Furthermore, the Company
is managing the following plazas:

Sr. No  Business Units Geographical Location
1 Gulberg Plaza 124/E-1 Main Boulevard Gulberg-111, Lahore
2 Model Town Plaza 38, 38/A, 39 & 40, Block P, Model Town Link Road,
Lahore
3 Fortress Plaza Bridge Point Plaza, Fortress Stadium, Lahore Cantt.
4 MM Alam Road Plaza 96-B-1, M.M Alam Road, Gulberg -1l1, Lahore
5 Gujranwala Plaza Mouza Dhola Zarri, Main GT Road Gujranwala
6 Gujrat Plaza Mouza Ado-Wal, G.T Road, Tehsil & District, Gujrat
7 Pace Tower 27 -H College Road Gulberg 11 Lahore

Going Concern Assumption

The Company has incurred a loss before tax of Rs. 922.819 million (2018: Rs. $25.336 million) during the year
mainly due to exchange loss of Rs. 724.904 million on the foreign currency convertible bonds issued by the
Company and as at the reporting date, its current liabilities have exceeded its current assets by Rs, 1,923.502
million. and accumulated losses of the Company stood at Rs, 2,075.583 million. Furthermore, the Company has
not been able to meet various obligations towards its lenders, including repayment of principal and mark-up
thereon in respect of its borrowings. These conditions raise significant doubts on the Company’s ability to

continue as a going concern.

During the year, the Company has primarily financed its new assets and operations through sale of inventory in
Pace Tower for a consideration of Rs. 441 million and cash receipt of Rs. 445 million from sale of an investment
property made in the year ended 30 June 2018.

The management of the Company however, is continuously engaged with its lenders for settlements of
Company’s borrowings. The Company is also ex pecting to complete the Pace Tower Project by the end of next
year and is actively engaged to find buyers for the sale of remaining foors/apartments in Pace Tower. Further,
the Company has inventory in form of different properties for which the management is actively looking for the
buyers and has devised a strategy for sale of the inventory. The proceeds from these sales will help 1o improve
the operating cash flows of the Company and also to settle its obligations, The Company is also engaged with its
trade debtors for recovery of their outstanding balances.

The management believes that the abave measures will generate sufficient financial resources for the continuing
operations. Accordingly, these financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis and do not include any
adjustments relating to the realization of assets and liquidation/settlement of any liabilities that might be
necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.
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3 Basis of preparation
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Separate financial statements

These unconsolidated financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company in
which investments in subsidiaries and associale are accounted for on the basis of direct equity interest
rather than on the basis of reported results and net assets of the investees. Consolidated financial
statements of the Company are prepared separately.

These unconsolidated financial statements comprise the unconsolidated statement of financial position
of the Company as at 30 June 2019 and the related unconsolidated statement of profit or loss,
unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, unconsolidated statement of changes in equity and
unconsolidated statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof.

The Company has following investments:

Country of
Name of company incorporation Shareholding
Subsidiaries
Pace Gujrat (Private) Limited Pakistan 100%
Pace Super Mall (Private) Limited Pakistan 57%
Pace Woodland (Private) Limited Pakistan 52%

The principal activity of all the subsidiaries is to acquire by purchase or otherwise land and plots and to
sell or construct, lease, hire and manage buildings, shopping 'malls, super markets, utility stores, plazas,
shopping arcades etc.

Associate

e

Pace Barka Properties Limited Pakistan 24.86%

The principal activity of the Company is to acquire, construct, develop, sell rent out shopping malls,
apartments, villas, commercial buildings, etc, and to carry on business of hospitality.

Statement of compliance

These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in
Pakistan comprise of:

. International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notificd under the Companies Act, 2017;

. Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 201 %

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
except for the following:

. Investment property which is measured at fair value and
. Retirement benefits at present value.




34 Functional and presentation currency

These unconsolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees ("Rs.") which is the
Company's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest thousand, unless
otherwise stated.

Changes in significant accounting policies

The company has initially applied IFRS 15 and IFRS 9 from 1 July 2018. A number of other new standards are
also effective from 1 July 2018 but they do not have a material effect on the company’s financial statements. Due
10 the transition methods chosen by the Company in applying these standards, comparative information
throughout these unconsolidated financial statements has not been restated to reflect the requirements of the new
standards, except for separately presenting impairment loss on trade receivables.

4.1 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

[ERS 135 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue
is recognised, 1t replaced 1AS 18 Revenue, IAS 11 Construction Contracts and related interpretations.
Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of the goods or services.
Determining the timing of the transfer of control — ata point in time or over time— requires judgment.

Ihe company has adopted IFRS 15 using the cumulative effect method, with the effect of initially
applying this standard recognised at the date of initial application (i.e. 1 July 2018). Accordingly, the
information presented for 2018 has not been restated — i.c. it is presented, as previously reported, under
IAS 18, 1AS |1 and related interpretations.

The Company is primarily engaged in construction and development of properties and contracts with
customers for their sale which generally include single performance obligation, Under IFRS 15, an
entity is required to recognise revenue over time if any of the following criteria is met:

- the customer simultancously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s
performance as the Company performs; or

- the Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced; or

- the Company’s performance does not create an asscl with an alternative use to the Company and
the Company has an enforceable right to payment for performance obligation completed to date,

The above is generally consistent with the timing and amounts of revenue the Company recognised in
accordance with the previous standard, IAS 11 and IAS 8. Therefore, the adoption of IFRS 15 which
replaced T1AS 18 Revenue, 1AS 11 Construction Contracts and related interpretations, did not have an
impact on the timing and amounts of revenue recognition of the Company except for where stated

belaw:

1.1.1 G ross versus net presentation

When revenue is recognised in respect ol services provided by third parties it must be considered
whether the Company acts as a principle or an agent. Whether the Company is considered to be the
principle or an agent in the transaction depends on management analy sis of both legal form and of the
substance of the underlying agreement between the Company and its suppliers. Such judgments impacts
the amount of reported revenue and operating expenses and does not have any impact on the reported
assets. liabilities or cash flows. On adoption of IFRS 15, the management has concluded that revenue

from service income against insurance, security and other utilities shall be presented on net basis.

LFPREN




4.2 IFRS 9 Financial Instrumenis

IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognising and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and
some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement.

As a result of the adoption of IFRS 9, the Company has adopted consequential amendments to [AS |
Presentation of Financial Statements, which require impairment of financial assets to be presented in a
separate line item in the statement of profit or loss. Previously, the Company’s approach was to include
the impairment of trade receivables in administrative and selling expenses, Consequently, the Company
reclassified impairment losses amounting to Rs. 47.331 million, recognised under IAS 39, from
‘administrative and selling expenses’ to ‘impairment loss on trade receivables’ in the statement of profit
or loss for the year ended 30 June 2018,

Additionally, the Company has adopted consequential amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures that are applied to disclosures about 2018 but have not been generally applied to
comparative information.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for financial assets: measured at amortised cost,
FVOCI and FVTPL. The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally based on the
business model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics. IFRS
9 eliminates the previous IAS 39 categories of held to maturity, loans and receivables and available for
sale.

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities. The adoption of IFRS 9 has not had a significant effect on the Company’'s
accounting policies related to financial liabilities,

The following table and the accompanying notes below explain the original measurement categories
under 1AS 39 and the new measurement categorics under IFRS 9 for cach class of the Company’s
financial assets as at 1 July 2018.

Original New 0rlg15m| New carrying
: ; : ' carrying
classification classification SRt audie amount under
under 1AS 39 under IFRS 9 IAS 39 IFRS 9
Financial assets
Trade debts Loans and Amortised cost 494,581 494,581
recejvables
Advances, deposits, Loans and Amortised cost 596,437 596,437
prepayments and other  receivables
receivables
Cash and bank Loans and Amortised cost 31,988 31,988
balances receivables
1,123,006 1,123,006
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Impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 replaces the ‘incurred loss’ maodel in 1AS 39 with an ‘expected credit loss' (ECL) model. IFRS
9 introduces a forward looking expected credit losses model, rather than the current incurred loss
model, when assessing the impairment of financial assets in the scope of IFRS 9. The new impairment
model applies to financial assets measured at amortised cost, contract assets and debt investments at
FVOCI, but not to investments in equity instruments.

The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which uses a
lifetime expected loss allowance for all trade and other receivables. Impairment losses related to trade
and other receivables, are presented separately in the statement of profit or loss. Trade and other
receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Management used
actual credit loss experience over past years 10 base the caleulation of ECL on adoption of IFRS 9.
Given the amount of collateral held against receivables, the move from an incurred loss model to an
expected loss model has not had a significant impact on the financial position and / or financial
performance of the Company.

New or Amendments / Interpretations to Existing Standards, Interpretation and Forthcoming
Requirements

There are new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning 01
July 2018 other than those disclosed in note 5, are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant
effect on the Company's financial statements and are therefore not stated in these financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that
are not yet effective

th
—_—

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the
Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 01 July 2019:

. IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ (effective for annual period beginning on or after | January 2019). IFRS 16
replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS 17 ‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC-15 *Operating Leases- Incentives’ and SIC-27 *Evaluating the
Substance of Transactions [nvolving the Legal Form of a Lease’. IFRS 16 introduces a single, on-
balance shect lease accounting model for lessces. A lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to
make lease payments, There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-
value items. Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard i.e. lessors continue to
classify leases as finance or operating leases. The management is in the process of analysing the
potential impacts on adoption of this standard.

- IFRIC 23 ‘Uncentainty over Income Tax Treatments' ( effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2019) clarifies the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over
income tax treatments under IAS 12. The interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax treatment
{0 be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred tax. The application of interpretation is
not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

AGamts )y




. Amendment to IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments' - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019). For a debt instrument to be
eligible for measurement at amortised cost or FVOCI, IFRS 9 requires its contractual cash flows
to meet the SPPI criterion - i.e. the cash flows are 'solely payments of principal and interest’. Some
prepayment options could result in the party that triggers the carly termination receiving
compensation from the other party (negative compensation). The amendment allows that financial
assets containing prepayment features with negative compensation can be measured at amortised
cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) if they meet the other relevant
requirements of IFRS 9. The application of amendment is not likely to have an impact on
Company's financial statements

- Amendment to 1AS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - Long Term Interests in
Associates and Joint Ventures (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019).
The amendment will affect companies that finance such entities with preference shares or with
loans for which repayment is not expected in the foreseeable future (referred to as long-term
interests or 'LTI"). The amendment and accompanying example state that LTI are in the scope of
both IFRS 9 and IAS 28 and explain the annual sequence in which both standards are 10 be
applied. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements,

- Amendments to 1AS 19 'Employee Benefits- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendments clarify that
on amendment, curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan, a company NOW USes updated
actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for the period; and the
effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on any settlement of the
plan and is dealt with separately in other comprehensive income. The application of amendments
is not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

-

- Amendment to [FRS 3 'Business Combinations' - Definition of a Business (effective for business
combimations Jor whick D scpwisition date is on or after the beginning of annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2020). The IASB has issued amendments afming (o resolve tfe
difficulties that arise when an entity determines whether it has acquired a business or a group of
assets. The amendments clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired set of acliv?!ies and
assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly
contribute to the ability to create outputs. The amendments include an election to use a
concentration test. The standard is effective for transactions in the future and therefore would not
have an impact on past financial statements.

. Amendments to 1AS | Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS § Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (effective for annual periods beginning on or after |
January 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in TAS | easier to
understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in IFRS Standards.
In addition. the TASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgments when
preparing their general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS Standards.
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- On 29 March 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the 1ASB) has issued a revised
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting which is applicable immediately contains changes
that will set a new direction for IFRS in the future. The Conceptual Framework primarily serves as
a 100l for the TASB 1o develop standards and to assist the IFRS Interpretations Committee in
interpreting them. It does not override the requirements of individual IFRSs and any
inconsistencies with the revised Framework will be subject to the usual due process — this means
that the overall impact on standard setting may take some time to crystallise. The companies may
use the Framework as a reference for selecting their accounting policies in the absence of specific
IFRS requirements, In these cascs, companies should review those policies and apply the new
guidance retrospectively as of 1 January 2020, unless the new guidance contains specific scope
oults.

Annual lmprovements to IFRS Sandards 20135-2017 Cycle - the improvements address
amendments to following approved accounting standards:

. IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement = the amendment aims to
clarify the accounting treatment when a company increases its interest in a joint operation that
meets the definition of a business, A company remeasures its previously held interest in a joint
operation when it obtains control of the business, A company does not remeasure its
previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains joint control of the business.

- IAS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarilies that all income tax consequences of dividends
(including payments on financial instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently
with the transaction that generates the distributable profits.

. 1AS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general
borrowings any borrowing originally made to develop an asset when the asset is ready for its
intended use or sale.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after | January 2019 and are
not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements,

6 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of unconsolidated financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under circumstances, and the
results of which form the basis for making judgment about carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's unconsolidated financial statements
or where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

A2 2IS fee




6.1 Satisfaction of performance obligations

The Company is required to assess each of its contracts with customers to determine whether
performance obligations are satisfied over time or at a point in time in order to determine the
appropriate method of recognising revenue. The Company has assessed that based on the sale and
purchase agreements entered into with customers and the provisions of relevant laws and regulations,
where contracts are entered into to provide real estate assets to customer, the Company creates an assct
that the customer controls as the asset is created. In these circumstances the Company recognises
revenue over time. Where this is not the case revenue is recognised at a point in time.

6.2 Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity plan covering all of its eligible employees who have
completed the minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme, The
caleulation of the benefit requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes, the principal ones being
in respect of increase in remuneration and the discount rate used to convert future cash flows to current
values. The assumptions used for the plan are determined by an independent actuary on annual basis.

6.3 Provision for taxation

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate
authorities. Instances where the Company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax
department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its views on items of
material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

6.4 Property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment on regular basis. Any change in
estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and
equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

6.5 Intangibles

The Company reviews the rate of amortisation and value of intangible assets for possible impairment,
on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of
intangible assets with a corresponding effect on the amortisation charge and impairment.

0.6 Stock-in-trade

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stock-in-trade on a regular basis. Carrying amount of
stock-in-trade is adjusted where the net realizable value is below the cost. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business. less the estimated costs of completion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

6.7 Investment property valuation

The Company uses the valuation performed by independent valuers as the fair value of its investment
properties. Management of the Company regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and
valuation adjustments used to arrive at fair value of investment property. Any change in those inputs
and valuation adjustments might effect valuation of fair value and accordingly charge to the statement
of profit or loss.
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6.8 Costs to complete the projects

The Company estimates the cost 10 complete the projects in order to determine the cost attributable to
revenue being recognised. These estimates include the cost of providing infrastructure activities,
potential claims by sub contractors and the cost of meeting the contractual obligation to the customers.

The company engages an expert 1o assist in determining the cost of completion.

6.9 Measurement of ECL allowance for trade receivables

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost
is an area that requires the use of expected credit loss model and significant assumptions about future
economic conditions and credit behavior. The Company's historical credit loss experience, forecast of
economic conditions and realisation of collaterals held may not be representative of customer's actual
default in the future.

6.10 Commitments and contingencies

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company. Based on
its judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate
disclosure or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect
on the carrying amounts of the liabilitics recognized at the statement of financial position date.

6.11 Recoverable amounts of assets / cash generating units and impairment

The management of the Company reviews carrying amounts of its assets including goodwill, long term
investments, receivables and advances and cash generating units for possible impairment and makes
formal estimates of recoverable amount if there is any such indication.
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Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these unconsolidated financial statements are Scl
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

7.1 Taxation

[ncome tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in profit and loss
account except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is

recognised in equity.

Current

Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determ ined in accordance with the
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date and after taking into account lax credits, rebates and
exemptions, if any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary,
to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such

years.
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Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposcs. Deferred tax
is not recognized for:

. temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss;

- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiarics, associates and joint arrangements 10
the extent that the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foresecable future; and

. taxable temporary diflerences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill,

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
they can be used. Future taxable profits are determined based on the reversal of relevant taxable
temporary difierences. If the amount of taxable temporary differences is insuflicient to recognize o
deferred tax asset in full, then future taxable profits, adjusted for reversals of existing temporary
differences, are considered. Deferred tax assels are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized; such reductions are
reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at cach reporting date and recognized 1o the extent that
it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the 1ax rates that are expected 1o be applied to temporary differences when
they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Company expects, at the reporting date, 10 recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities, For this purpose, the carrying amount of investment property measured at fair value is
presumed 1o be recovered through sale, and the Company has not rebutted this presumption.

Property, plantand equipment

Property, plant and equipment except frechold land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. Cost comprises purchase price, including
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, and
includes other costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction. Cost of frechold land and
capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less any identified impairment loss in relation to certain
machinery signifies historical cost and borrowing costs.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount of recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate. only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Major repairs and improvements are
capitalized. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged 1o statement 0 f profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.
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Property, plant and equipment acquired under finance lease are capitalised at the commencement of the
lease term at lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments under the lease arrangements
and the fair value of the leased property.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised as an income or expense.

Depreciation on owned assets is charged to the statement of profit or loss on the reducing balance
method except for building on teasehold land which is being depreciated using straight line method, so
as to write off the cost of an asset over its estimated useful life at the annual rates given in note 19.1

Assets acquired under a finance lease are depreciated over the lower of useful life and lease term of the
asset on reducing balance method except for plant and machinery which is being depreciated using the
straight line method.

The assets' residual values and estimated useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted il impact on depreciation is significant. The Company's estimate of the useful lives and
residual values of its property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2019 has not required any
adjustment.

Depreciation on additions 1o property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an asset
is acquired or capitalised while no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that property, plant and
equipment may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed
to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount, Where carrying values
exceed the respective recoverable amount, assels are written down to their recoverable amounts and the
resulting impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or Joss. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs 1o sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is
recognised, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised
carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Intangible ussets

Computer Software

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer software is capitalized as an intangible asset and stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation (for finite useful life of intangible asset) and any identified
impairment loss. Amortisation is charged 10 statement of profit or loss on reducing balance method at
the annual rate of 10% except optical fiber, as 10 write off the cost over its estimated useful life.

Optical Fiber

Expenditure incurred to right 1o use optical fiber (dark fiber) are capitalised as intangible assets and
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any identified impairment loss. Amortisation is charged
to statement of profit or loss on straight line basis method at the annual rate of 5%, as to write off the
cost over its estimated uscful life.
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The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that intangible asset may
be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amount of such assets are reviewed 1o assess whether
they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective
recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment
loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognised, the amortisation
charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated
useful life.

Investment property

Investment Property is property held either to cam rental income or for capital appreciation or for both,
but not for sale in ordinary course of business, use in production or supply of goods or services as for
administrative purpose. Investment property comprises freehold land and buildings on frechold land.
Investment property is carried at fair value, Changes in fair value are recognized in statement of profit
or loss.

The investment property of the Company has been valued by independent professionally qualified
valuers as at 30 June 2019. The valuers make reference 10 market evidence of transaction prices for
similar properties for land and depreciated replacement cost method is used for valuation of buildings.
Fair value hierarchy i.e. Level 1,2 and 3 are assigned based on degree of observable inputs as disclosed
in note 21. Transfers between the levels of fair value are made when there are changes in availability
and subjectivity of observable inputs.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property because its use has
changed, any difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date of
transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation reserve for investment property. However, if a fair value
gain reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is recognised in statement of profit or loss. Upon the
disposal of such investment property, any surplus previously recorded in equity is transferred to
retained carnings, the transfer is not made through the statement of profit or loss.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied or stock-in-trade, it is reclassified as property, plant
and equipment or stock-in-trade and its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes for subsequent recording.

Investments

Investment in equity instruments of subsidiary companies

Investment in subsidiary company is measured at cost in the Company's separate financial statements,
as per the requirements of 1AS8-27 "Separate Financial Sratements”. However, at subsequent reporting
dates, the Company reviews the carrying amount of the investment and its recoverability to determine
whether there is an indication that such invesiment has suffered an impairment loss. 1f any such
indication exists the carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to the extent of impairment loss.
Impairment losses are recognized as an expense. Where impairment losses subsequently reverse, the
carrying amounts of the investments are increased to the revised recoverable amounts but limited to the
oxtent of initial cost of investments. A reversal of impairment loss is recognized in unconsolidated
statement of profit or loss.
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7.5.2  Investments in cquity instrumests of asseciated companies

Associates are all entities over which the Company has significant influence but no control. Investments
in associates are measured at cost less any identified impairment loss if any in the Company’s separale
financial statements. However, at subsequent reporting dates, the Company reviews the carrying amount
of the Investment and s recoverasiity 1o barerine WEhz R S sinssin
has suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists the carrying amount of the investment is
adjusted to the extent of impairment loss. Impairment losses are recogn ized as an expense.

7.6 Stock-in-trade

Land, condominiums, shops/counters and villas available for future sale are classified as stock-in-trade.
These are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Work-in-process comprises of
condominiums, shops/counters and villas in the process of construction/development. Cost in relation to
work-in-process comprises of proportionate cost of land, cost of direct materials, labour and appropriate
overheads, Cost in relation to shops transferred from investment property is the fair value of the shops
on the date of transfer and any subsequent expenditures incurred thereon,

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs
necessary 1o be incurred in order to make the sale.

7.7 Trade debts

Trade debts and other receivables are classified at amortized cost and are measured at invoice value less
impairment allowance, if any. Trade debts where the ownership of the work in progress is transferred by
the Company to the buyer as the construction progresses is recognised using the percentage of
completion method. An impairment allowance i.e. expected credit loss is calculated based on actual
credit loss experience over the past years and loss given default. The impairment allowance is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. These assets are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery.

7.8 Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active markel.

7.9 Caush and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of
cash Mow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, call deposits receipts, other short
term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subjeet to an insignificant risk of change in value, and short term {inance.

7.10 Mark-up bearing borrowings

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognized initially at the proceeds received representing the fair value
of consideration received less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, mark-up
bearing borrowings are stated at original cost less subsequent repayments, while the difference between
the original recognized amounts (as reduced by periodic payments) and redemption value is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss over the period of borrowings on an effective rate basis. The borrowing
cost on qualifying asset is included in the cost of related asset.
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7.13

Forcign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation @t year-end exchange rates of monetary assels and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are retranslated
1o the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined, Non-
monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated again
at the reporting date.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever terms of the lease transfer substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessce. Al other leases are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases

Finance leases are stated at amounts equal to the fair value or, i’ lower, the present value of the
mifimum lease payments. The minimum lease payments arc apportioned between the finance charge
and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance cost is charged to statement of profit or loss,

The related rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in liabilities against assets subject to
finance lease. The liabilities are classified as current and long term depending upon the timing of the
payment,

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the balance outstanding. The interest element of the rental is charged 1o the statement of profit
or loss over the lease term.

When a sale and leaseback transaction results in a finance lease. any gain on the sale is deferred and
recognised as income over the lease term. Any loss on the sale is immediately recognised as an
impairment when the sale occurs.

Operating leases

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor, are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to profit on a straight-line basis over the lease / ijarah term unless another
systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the Company’s benefit.

Employee benefits

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity plan covering all of its eligible employees who have
completed the minimum qualifying period. The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed
by qualified actuary by using the projected unit credit method and charge for the year other than on
account of experience adjustment is included in statement of profit or loss.

AP gy




7.4

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit lability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return
on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of asset ceiling (il any, excluding interest), are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company determines the net interest
expense (income) on the net defined liability / (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used
to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then - net defined
benefit liability / (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest
expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Creditors, accruals and other liabilities

Creditors. aceruals and other liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Exchange gains and losses arising on translation in
respect of liabilities in foreign currency are added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities.

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at
each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate,

Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company recognises revenue when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer based
on @ five step model as set out in IFRS 15,

Step @ Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or
more partics that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every
contract that must be met

Step 2:  Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in
a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3:  Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration the
Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services
to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4:  Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; For a
contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company allocates the transaction
price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to
which the Company expects 1o be entitled to in exchange for satisfying each performance
obligation.

Step 5:  Recognise revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the
following criteria is met:

- the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's
performance as the Company performs; or

. the Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced: or
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- the Company’s performance docs not creale an asset with an alternative use to the Company and
the Company has an enforceable right to payment for performance obligation completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at the
point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

When the Company satisfies a performance obligation by delivering the promised goods or services it
creates a contract asset based on the amount of consideration earned by the performance. Where the
amount of consideration received from a customer exceeds the amount of revenue recognised this gives
rise to a contract liability.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes and duty. The Company assesses its
revenue arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The
Company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements except for
service income earned on security. janitorial maintenance, administration and other utilities.

Development services

Revenue from rendering of development management services is recognised when the outcome of the
rransaction can be estimated reliably, by reference to the stage of completion of the development
obligation at the reporting date. Where the outcome cannol be measured reliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be recovered.

The Company has elected to apply the input method. The Company considers that the use of input
method, which requires revenue recognition on the basis of the Company’s efforts to the satisfaction of
the performance obligation, provides the best reference to revenue actually earned.

Sale of property

Revenue from sale of land, condominiums, shops/counters and villas is recognised at point in time-
when the control has been transferred to the customer. The control is usually transferred when
possession is handed over to the customer.

Display of advertisementy

Advertisement income is received by the Company against available space in company's property
provided to the customer for advertisement purpose. Income from display of advertisements is
recognised over time as the customer simultancously receives and consumes the benefits provided by
the Company as the Company performs.

Service charges

Service charges are recognised in the accounting period in which services are rendered. Service income
in respect of security, janitorial maintenance, administration and other utilities is presented on net
basis.

-1
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Other revenue i

Rental income from lease of investnient property !

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment propertics is charged based on area lease out
and recognised, net of discount. in accordance with the terms of lease contracts over the lease term on a
straight-line basis, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to
be derived from the leased asset.
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7.16 Financial instruments
7.16.1  Recognition and initial measurcment

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party (o
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) or financial
liability is initially measured ut fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing
component is initially measured at the transaction price.

7.16.2  Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets- Policy applicable from 1 July 2018

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; FVOCI - debt
investment; FVOCI - equity investment; or FVTPL.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company changes
its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assects are
reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

. it is held within a business model whose objective is 10 hold assets to colleet contractual cash
flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL: #

. itis held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets: and

. its contractual terms give rise on specified dates 10 cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding. ‘

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCL This ¢lection is made on an
investment-by-investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are
measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements 10 be measured at
amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting

mismatch that would otherwise arise.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component that is
initinlly measured at the transaction price) is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at
FVTPL, transaction costs that are dircctly attributable to its acquisition.
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The following accounting policies apply 10 the subsequent measurement of financial assets at amortised

cost.

Financial assets at
FVTPL

Financial assets at
amortised cost

Debt investments at
FYOCI

Equity investments
at FVOCl

Derccognition

Finaneial assety

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated
using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognised in profit or loss, Other net gains and losses are
recognised in OCL. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are
reclassificd to profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised
as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in
OCI and are never reclassified to statement of profit or loss.

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

financial asset expire,

or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in

which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in
which the company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised in its statement of financial
position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. In
these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financiul liahilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled. or expire. The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified
and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial
liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and
the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in
the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off
the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and setile the
liability simultancously.

Lmpairment

The Company recognises loss allowances for ECLs in respect of financial assets measured at amortised

cost.
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The Company measures loss allowsnces at a0 amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for bank balance
for which credit risk (i.c. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument)
has not increased significantly since initial recognition, which are measured at 12-month ECLs.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an mount equal to lifetime ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and
qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit
assessment and including forward-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more
than past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLSs are the portion of ECLs
that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a
shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period
considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Company is
exposed to eredit risk.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is writien off when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company
individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether
there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery from the
amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

7.17 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any objective evidence that an asset or group of assets may be impaired. If
any such evidence exists, the asset's or group of assets' recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount,
Recoverable amount is the higher of value in use and fair value less cost to sell. Impairment losses are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

7.18 Dividend

Dividend 1o ordinary shareholders is recognized as a deduction from accumulated profit in statement of
changes in equity and as a liability in the Company’s financial statements in the year in which it is
declared by the Company's sharcholders.

7.19 Earnings per share (EPS)

Rasic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharcholders of the
Company by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is caleulated by adjusting basic EPS with weighted average number of ordinary shares that
would be issued on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and post-tax
effect of changes in profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company that would result
from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
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Share capital

2019 2018 2019 2018
— (Rupees in thousand) — Number of shares —-—
8.1  Authorised share capital
Ordinary shares of Rs 10 cach 6,000,000 6,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000
8.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 euch fully paid 2,017,045 2,017,045 201,704,516 201,704,516
in cash
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 1ssued as 77,721 771,721 77,172,088 77,172,088
bonus shares
2,788,766 2,788,766 278,876,604 278,876,604

8.3 Ordinary shares of the Company held by assoctated undertakings are as follows

Basis of relationship

Common Directorship
Common Directorship

First Capital Securities Corporation TLamited
First Capital Equities Limited

2019 2018
(Number of shares)
7,504,915 7,504,915
7,600,000 7,600,000
15,104,915 15,104,915

8.4 There has been no movement in ordinary share capital issued, subseribed and paid up during the year ended 30 June 2019,

8.5 Share premium

Shire prenvium reserve

This reserve can only be utilized by the Company for the purpose speeified in Section 81

Long term finances - secured Naote
Pak lran Joint nvestment Company- markup 0.1

Sonen Bank = demand linance 9.2

Luss

Current maturity presented under current linbilities

9.1 Pak Lran Joint Investment Company

2019 2018
— (Rupees in thousand) —
273,265 273,265
273,265 273,265

(2) of the Companies Act, 2017,

2019 2018
—- (Rupees in thousand) -
58,168 54,132
19,043 24,343
77,211 78,475
(27,401) (24,343)
49,810 54,132

On 28 December 2016, Pak Iran Joint Invesiment Company (‘PAIR") and the Company entered into Debt Asset Swap /
Lighilities Settlement Agreement ('SAY) for settlement of entire principal along with accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs
172,311 million. The settlement was partly made aganst property situated at mezzanine foor of Pace Tower measunng 5,700
square fect along with car parking area rights for 7 cars in basement No, 2 amounting to Rs 105.450 million. In accordance
with the SA, PAIR purchased the aforementioned properties from the Company. Pursuant 1o the SA, on 28 December 2016,
the Compuny and PAIR exvouted sale deed and possession of the property was handed aver o PAIR. The Company and PAIR
also agreed that PAIR will continue 0 hold its charge over Pace MM Alam up till repayment of the balance outstanding

amount.

Terms of repayment

In accordance with the SA. the remaining outstanding mark-up of Rs. 66 860 million has been rescheduled and is payible over
a penod of 7 years with nil mark-up starung from 28 December 2016 after expiry of moratorium period of 3 years, in 16
quarterly instalments. Amortized cost has been determined using effective interest rate of 6% per annum. Movement is as

follows

As at beginning of year
Add: Amoruzed dunng the year

As at end of year

o

2019 2018
— (Rupees in thousand) —
54,132 51,068
4,036 3,064
58,168 54,132
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9.2

9.3

Security

The restructured amount is secured by morigess smomting to the sum of Rs. 142,857 million on the property being piece and
pareel of land located ot Plot no. $6/8-1, Guiberg 1l Labore measuring 4 kanals and 112 square feet along with structures,
superstructures and appurienances including shopscounters having area measuring 20,433 square feet. The charge ranks parri
passu with that of National Bank of Pakistan 1o the extent of Rs. 66.667 million.

Soneri Bank - demand lnance
Terms of repayment

During the year ended 30 June 2018, the Company entered into a restructuring agreement with Soneri Bank Limited, whereby,
the Company was required (o pay Rs 30,91 million in 12 instalments for settlement of entire principal amounting to Rs 27.42
million wlong with the secrued mark-up amounting to Rs 17,87 million, The first instalment was due 1o be paid on 31 May
2018 amounting to Rs 3 07 million, which was paid on June 22, 2018, The delayed payment has been categorized as "event of
default” under the terms of the agreement. Consequently, the remaining principal amount of Rs. 24.343 million and accrued
mark-up of Rs 17.87 million 1s repayable on demand and classified as current liabilities under the guidance contained in 1AS |
“ Presentation of Financal Statements”

During the vear the Company has paid Rs. 5.300 million on account of second and third instalments under the terms of the
agreement. The Company is sull in default of the restructured agreement.

Security

This facility is secured ngainst a charge amounting to the sum of Rs 50,00 million created on the land and building on Plot no.
41 Block N, Gulberg 11, Industrial Arca Lahore measuring 4,086 kanals along with present and future construction thereon.

Syndicate term finance facility

In the preceding years, the Company settled the principal and accrued mark up of the below mentioned facilities with
properties at Pace Tower:

9.3.1 National Bank of Pakistan

On 4 December 2015 National Bank of Pakistan ('NBP) and the Company entered into the Debt Asset Swap / Liabilities
Settlement Agreement (SA') for full and final settlement of NBP's portion of Syndicate Term Finance Facility ('STFF) and
Term finance along with their acerued mark-up aggregating 1o Rs 398.711 million against property situated at upper ground
floor, mezzanine Noor and basement of Pace Tower measuring 18,525 square Teet. According to clause F of the SA, NBP
purchased the aforementioned properties of Rs 332,113 million and waived accrued mark-up of Rs 66.598 million. Pursuant to
the SA, on 30 December 2015 the Company and NBP executed sale deed, wherein the area was enhanced to 20,800 square
feet agamst relaxation of certain condition under SA and possession of the property was handed over to NBP. The Company
and NBP also agreed that NI3P will continue to hold its charge on Pace Tower except for the podium level and luter it will take
aver charge being vacated by PAIR Investment Company Limited as o result of settlements.

9.3.2  Habib Bank Limited

On 16 December 2015 Hubib Bank Limited (HBL") and the Company entered into Debt Asset Swap / Liabihiies Settlement
Agreement ('DSA') for settlement of HBL'S portion of STFF along with the accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs 178.809 million
against property situated at ground floor of Pace Tower and third foor of Pace Model Town (extension) measuring 4,238
square feet and 431 square feet respectively. In accordance with the SA, HBL purchased the aforementioned properties form
the Company for a consideration of Rs 106.895 million and waived accrued mark-up of Rs 71.914 million. Pursuant to the
DSA, on 30 December 20135, the Compuny and HBL exceuted sale deed and possession of the properties was handed over to
HBL. The Company and [BL also agreed that HBL will continue 1o hold its charge over 21 floors Le. from st to 21st Noors
in Pace Tower umtil the linishing work on aforementioned property in Pace Tower is complete.

9.3.3  National Bank of PaKkistan - term finance

.34

During the year ended 30 June 2016, NBP and the Company settled the entire principal and accrued mark-up together with its

portion of STFF agamst property situated at Pace Tower

Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited - musharika based agreement

On 28 December 2015, Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited (ABBPL') and the Company entered into Debt Asset Swap /
Liabilities Settlement Agreement ('SA") for settlement of entire principal along with the accrued mark-up apgregating to Rs
398.562 million against property situated at first floor of Puce Tower measuring 17,950 square feet. In accordance with the
SA, ABBPL purchased the aforementioned properties form the Company for a consideration of Rs 242.291 million and
watived accrued mark-up of Rs 156.271 million. Pursuant 1o the SA, on 30 December 2015, the Company and ABBPL
executed sale deed and possession of the property was handed over o ABBPL. The Company and ABBPL also agreed that
ABBPL will continue to hold its charge over Pace Tower up till completion certificate has heen procured from Lahore
Development Authonty
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2019 2018

Nowe —- (Rupees in thousand) —
10 Redecmable capital - secured (non-participatesy)
Term finance centificates 0.1 & 102 935,571 935,571
Less:
Current maturity presented under current hiabilities (935,571) (935,571)

10.1  Terms finance certificate

This represents term finance centificates (TFC's) listed on Lohore Stock Exchange before integration of Pakistan Stock
Exchange issued for a period of § years. On 27 September 2010, the Company completed the restructuring of its term finance
certificates. Restructuring was duly approved by majority of TFC holders holding certificates in ageregate of 51.73 %, through
executed between the Company and trustee 'IGI Investment Bank Limited’ (now 'IGI Holdings Limited") under which the
Company wis allowed one and a half year grace period along with an extension of four years in the tenure of TFC issue and
consequently, the remaining tenure of TFC shall be six and a half years effective from 15 August 2010. The TFC's carry a
mark-up of 6 months KIBOR plus 2% (2018. 6 months KIBOR plus 2%) und 15 payable semi-annually in arrears, The
Company could not repay on a timely basis. the instalments due as per the revised schedule of repayment and is not compliant
with certain debt covenants which represents a breach of the respective agreement terms, therefore, the entire outstanding
amount has been classified as a current liability under guidance contained in IAS 1" Presentation of Financial Statements”,
The Company s in negotiation with the TFC holders and the trustee for relaxation i payment terms and certain other
covenants

During the year, Pakistan Stock Exchange vide notification PSX/N-5278 dated 14 September 2018 placed the TFCs under
defaulter segment and imposed penalty of Rs 0,100 million on the Company due to fmlure 1o redeem the owstanding principal
amount and mark-up despite lapse of considerable time. Pakistan Stock Exchange advised the Company to rectify the defoult
by 15 October 2018 Consequently, the Company has submitted its reply 1o the Pakistan Stock Exchange on 28 September
2018 wherehy the Company has intimated the Exchange that it is currently negotiating with the TFC holders for settlement of
outstanding labilities and for relaxation in payment terms and certain other covenants and accordingly has requested the
Exchange to revisit the order. However the TFCs are still in the defaulier segment due to non compliance which could result in
delisting of TFCs under Pakistan Stock Exchange Regulations.

The TFC's are secured by a first exclusive charge by way of equitable morgage on the Company’s properties situated at 124/E-
I, Main Boulevard Gulberg 111, Lahore, 38-A and 39 Block P, Model Town, Lahore, G.T, Road Guyrat, G.T. Rouad,
Gujranwala, and first exclusive hypothiecation charge over certain specific fixed assets, 1o the extent of Rs 2,000 million,

10,2 Settlement with Askari Bank Limited

On 07 February 2018, Askari Bank Limited {*Bank’) and the Company entered into Debt Asset Swep Agreement for full and
final settlement of outstanding amount of TFCs along with their accrued mark-up against fifih and sixth floor of Pace Tower
measuring 14,903 square feet and 6,731 square feet respectively. In accordance with the terms of the agreement, the Bank
purchused the aforementioned Noors for Rs 185.926 million as full and final seulement. Furthermore, the Bank provided
financial relief of suspended mark- up amounting to Rs 89291 million along with future mark-up upon completion of certain
terms and conditions on or before 30 June 2019, The terms and conditions of the agreement have not been complied with,
consequently, the impuct of finuncial relief has not been accounted for in the financial statements

2019 2018
Nore = (Rupees in thousand) -
1 Linbilities against assels subjeet to finance lease
Present value of mimmum lease payments 18,046 18,046
Less:  Current portion shown under current liabilitics 15 (18,046) (18,046)

The minimum lease payments have been discounted at an implicit interest rate ranging from 9% to 15% (2018: 9% 10 15%) to arrive at
therr present value. The lessee has the option to purchase the assets afler the expiry of the lease term. Taxes, repairs and insurance
costs are to be bome by the lessee. The lishdity is pantly secured by a deposit of Rs 11.500 million (2018: Rs 11.500 million).

On 17 October 2018, Onx Leasing Company (‘plaintiff) has filed o case in Banking Court VII against the Pace (Pakistun) Limited
{'the Company’). The plantiff filed & sust cluming an amount of Rs. 47,10 million on account of loss in business of the plaintiff. The
amount cliimed by the plaintifl has alrcady been booked in these financials. However the legal advisor of the Company is confident
that there are menitonous grounds to defend the clam
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2019 2018

Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecurcd Note - (Rupees in thousand) -
Opening balance 2,054,739 1,757,713
Mark-up accrued during the year 25.892 19,140

2,080,631 1,776,853
Exchange loss for the year 122 724,904 277,886

2,805,535 2,054,739
Less:
Current maturity presented under current liabilitics (2,805,535) (2.054,739)
12.1 On 27 December 2007, BNY Corporate Trustee Services Limited incorporated in United Kingdom with its registered

office at One Canada Square, London E14 SAL and the Company entered into agreement that the Company issue
25,000 convertible bonds off USD 1,000 cach amounting to USD 25 million. The foreign currency convertible bonds
(FCCB) were listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange and became redeemable on 28 December 2012 at the acereted
principal amount. The bonds carry a mark-up of 5.5% per annum, compounded semi-annually, accretive (up till 28
December 2012) and cash interest of 1% per annum to be paid in arrears. The holders of the bonds had an option to
convert the bonds into cquity shares of the Company at any time following the issue date till the maturity date at a price
calculated as per terms of arrangement. In aggregate USD 13 million bonds have been converied into ordinary shares as
at 30 June 2019.

As the fair value caleulated for the finaneial ipstrument is quite subjective and cannot be measured reliably,
consequently the bonds have been carried at cost and includes acereted mark-up,

12.2 This rc|1}cscms exchange loss arise on translation of foreign currency convertible bonds,
2019 2018
Deferred linbilities Note - (Rupees in thousand) —
Stafl gratuity 13.1 42,871 41,359
Leave encashment 132 3033 3420
45,904 44,779
131 StalTl gratuity
Balance at | July 41,359 44,889
Inclnded in statement of profit or loss:
Service cost 6,269 8.216
Interest cost 3479 3.092
9,748 11,308
Included in statement of comprehensive income:
Remeasurements:
Actuarial loss from chunges in financial assumptions 542 134
Experience adjustments (3,382) (4,994)
(2,840) (4.860)
Other:
Benefits due but not paid (payable) (4,941) (9.978)
Benefits paid (455) =
(5.396) (9,978)
Balance av 30 June 42,871 41,359
Charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Cost ol sales 3,899 1,470
Administrative and sclling expenses 5,849 9,838
9,748 11,308

Plan Assets

The Company is operating an unfunded gratuity scheme and has not invested any amount for meeting the linbilities of
the scheme.
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132

13.3

134

2019 2018
Leave encashment - (Rupees in thousand) -

The amounts recognised are as follows:

Balance at 1 July 3,420 4,001

Included in statement of profit or loss:

Service cost 3 182

Interest cost 282 274
34 456

Included in statement of comprehensive income:
Remeasurements:

Actuarial loss from changes in {inancial assumptions - .
Experience adjustments (114) (125)
(114) (125)
Other,!
Benefits due but not paid (payable) (587) (912)
Benefits paid - -
(587) (212)
Balance at 30 June 3,033 3,420
Charge for the year has been allocated to administrative and sclling expenses,
Plan Assels
I'he Company has not invested any amount for meeting the liabilities of the scheme.
Actuarial assumptions
2019 2018
Gratuity Lenve Gratuity Leave
encashment encashment
Discount rate used for year end obligations 14.25% 14.25% 9% 094
Expected rate of growth per annum in future
e et 13.25% 13.25% 8% 8%
salaries
Expected mortality rate SLIC (2001-2005) Sethack 1 Year
Weighted average duration of detined
. ’ 5 years 3 years 6 years 6 years
benefit plan . .
Average number of leaves accumulated per
i S pe - 5 days % 5 days
annum by employees ¢
Average number of leaves utilised per
: 4 g i - 15 days - 15 days
annum by employees 2 !
Retirement age Age 60 Age 60 Age 60 Age 60

The Company expects to charge Rs, 8.863 million 1o the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss on nccount of
gratuity in the year ending 30 June 2020.

Sensitivity Analysis

2019 2018
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
encashment encashment

Year end sensitivity on defined benefit obligat - (Rupees in thousand) =
Discount rate + 100 bps 40,773 3,251 39,190 3,251
Discount rate - 100 bps 45,224 3,610 43.806 3.610
Salary increase + 100 bps 45,308 3602 43,895 3,602
Salary increase - 100 bps 40,639 3,256 39,069 3,256

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change i an assumption while holding all other assumpt ions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely 10 occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When caleulating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit abligation 10 significant acluarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
applicd as when calculating the staff retirement gratuity recognised within the statement of financial position.
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136 The plans cxpose the Company 50 the acssial risks sech =

Salary risks

The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what we assumed. Since the benefit is

calculated on the final salary (which will closely reflect inflation and other macrocconomic fuctors),
increases as salary increases.

Mortality / withdrawal risks

the benefit amount

The risks that the actual mortality / withdrwal experiences is different, The effeet depends upon beneficiaries’ service/

age distribution and the entitled benefits of the beneficiary.

Contract liahility

This principally represents advances received from various partics against sale of apartments and houses in Pace Tower project,

Lahore and its breakup is as follows:

2019

2018

— (Rupees in thousand) —

MCB Bank Limited 137,567 -
First Capital Investment Limited - related party 16,020 16,020
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited - related party 45,887 45.887
First Capital Equities Limited - refated party 3,086 38.931
Others " 52,004 67,909
254,504 168,747
14,1 The maximum aggregate advanee received from related parties ot the end of any month during the year is given below:
2019 2018
Note - (Rupees in thousand) —
First Capital Investment Limited - related party 16,020 16,020
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited - related party 45,887 45.887
First Capital Equities Limited - related party 3,086 38,931
64,993 100,838
Current maturity of long term liabilities
Long term finanees - seeurcd 27401 24.343
Redeemable capital - seeured (non-participatory) 935,571 935.571
iabilities pgainst assets subject to finance lease 18,046 18,040
Forcign eurrency convertible bonds - unsecured 2,805,535 2,054,739
3,786,553 3.032,699
Creditors, acerued und other liabilities
Trade creditors 161 311,440 196,111
Rentals against investment property received in advance 4,063 4,120
Acerued liabilities 179,036 163,308
Security deposits 162 50,399 52,920
Pavable to contractors 2,699 2,699
Retention money 6,093 2443
Payable to statutory bodies 80,424 69,621
Others 16.3 43401 26,338
vk 677,555 517,560
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16.1 This includes payvables to related partics under normal course of business and are interest free.
2019 2018
(Rupees in thousand)
Related partics
Pace Barka Properties Limited - 292
First Construction Limited 87 87
The maximum aggregate amount due to these related parties at the end of any month is given below:
2019 2018
(Rupees in thousand)
Related parties
Pace Barka Properties Limited - 2247
First Construction Limited 87 87
87 2,334
16.2 These represent security deposits received against rent of shops rented out in the Plazas. None of these amounts is
utilizable for Company or other purpose. The Company hus not kept this amount in u separate bank account. The
Company is in process of ensuring compliance with the requirement of scetion 217 of the Companies Act, 2017,
16.3 This includes payables to related parties under normal course of business and are interest free. These balances also
represents the maximum aggregate amount due 1o these related parties.
2019 2018
Note (Rupees in thousand)
Related parties
First Capital Securitics Corporation 78 78
First Capital Equity Limited 980 700
1,058 778
Accrued finanee cost
Long term finanees - secured 74 21,553 17,872
Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 1,015,631 913,792
Liabilities against assets subject 1o finance lease 40,639 39,693
1,077,823 971,357

17

This amount represents overdue markup on loan from Soneri Bank Limited. The loan has been restructured during the
vear ended 30 June 2018 including the overdue mark-up, which is now repayable in 12 instalments. However, the
entire outstanding amount has been classified as current maturity due to delay in payment of instalment leading to
breach of debt covenants,

Contingencies and commitments

18.1

I8.1.1

18.1.2

Contingencies
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts amounting 1o Rs 21,644 million (2018: Rs 21.644 million).

On 10 October 2017, Pace (Pakistan) Limited (‘the Company') filed a petition ngainst Damas (the tenant at the MM
Alam Plaza ) in the Rental Tribunal at Lahore on the grounds that the tenant has violated the terms and conditions of
the lease agreement including failure 1o pay rent and denial of the right 1o entry into the premises, The amount of ¢laim
is Rs. 66.60 million.

Aty




The petition is pending for hearing. As per legal advisors of the Company, there are reasonable grounds to defend the
Company’s claim, however no asset has been booked in the financial statements.

18.1.3  In January 2017, owners of eight shops (‘plaintiffs’) at MM Alam plaza entered into a lease agreement with Pace
(Pakistan) Limited (the Company’). Company further entered into an agreement with DAMAS 1o sub lease the same
shops. The Company paid the lease rental to shop owners for first two months but then stopped the payments because
DAMAS defulted in the payments of lease rentals to Company. In October 2018, plaintiffs filed a suit in the Rental
Tribunal against the Company for breaching the terms of lease agreements. Rental Tribunal decided the suit in favor of
these owners but Company has filed an appeal in the (‘Appellate Tribunal). The case is open for argument and the total
sum puyable which is contingent upon the court's decision stands at. Rs. 12.5 million as unpaid lease rentals.

18.1.4  On 29 November 2012, Shaheen Insurance Company Limited and First Capital Securitics Corporation Limited (on
behalf of First Capital Group) entered into an agreement whereby, it was agreed that liability pertaining lo reverse repo
\ransiction amounting to Rs 99.888 million along with insurance premium payable amounting o Rs 88.839 million
from First Capital Group shall be settled vide sale of 4.7 million shares of First Capital Equitics Limited to Shaheen
Insurance Company Limited at a price of Rs. 40, Included in the insurance payable is Rs §7.962 million pertaining to
Pace (Pakistan) Limited. [t was agreed that Shaheen Insurance Company Limited will be allowed to sell the share after
two years, however, the first right 1o refusal shall be given to the First Capital Group. Further, First Capital Group
guaranteed 10 buy back the shares al Rs 40 in case the shares are not saleable in open market. The agreement was
subsequently amended on March 7. 2013 1o remove restriction of holding period of wo years. In addition to that, the
guarantee to buy back was also revoked

On 24 April 2013, Shaheen Insurance Company Limited filed a suit for recovery of Rs 188.747 million in the
Honarable Senior Civil Court. The case is under adjudication and the maximum exposure 1o the Company is of Rs
57,962 million. As per legal advisors of the Company lhiere are meritorious grounds to defend the Company's claim and
consequently no provision has been made in these financial statements.

18.2 Commitments

18.2.1  Commitments in respect of capital expenditure i.e. purchase of properties from Pace Barka Properties Limited, amounts
to Re. 115,690 million (2018: Rs. 206.743 million) and Capital Heights (Private) Limited, amounts to Rs. 74.505
million (2018: 149.927 million).

1822 Corporate guarantee on behall of Pace Barka Properties Limited, a related party, in favor of The Bank of Punjab,
amounting to Rs. 900 million (2018: Rs. 900 million) as per the approval of sharcholders through the special resolution
dated 29 July 20006,

18.2.3 I'he amount of future payments under operating leases and the period in which these payments will beeome due are as

follows:
2019 2018
Note - (Rupees in thousand) —
Less than one year 11,074 9.844
Between one and five years 53833 46,758
More than five years 672,458 695,330
737,365 752,132
19 Property, plant and equipment

Operaung lixed assels 19.1 439,657 423,711
Capital work in process 19.2 28,807 28,448
468,464 452,159
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2019 2018

20 Intangible assets Note — (Rupees in thousand) -—
Optical fiber 20.1 4,161 4,637
Computer soflware 20.2 358 398

4,519 5,035

20.1 Optical fiber
Cost 9,508 9,508

Accumulated wimartisation

Asat 01 July 4,871 4,395
Amortisation for the year 476 476

5,347 4,871
WDV as at 30 June 4,161 4.637
Rate ol amortisation 5% 5%

20.2  Computer software

Cost 2,878 2,878
Accumulated amaortisation

Asat 01 July 2,480 2,436
Amortisation for the year 40 44

2,520 2,480
WDV as at 30 June 358 398
Rate of amortisation 10% 10%

The computer software and Optical fiber implemented at the Company is being amortised at the rate
of 10 percent and 5 percent per annum respectively. Amortisation is charged using reducing balance
method except Optical fiber which is being amortised using straight line method.

21 Investment property
Cost Fair value
2019 2018 2019 2018
(Rupees in thousand)

Opening value 730,182 1,583,234 1,662,942 3,464,202
- Disposal of investment properties - (853,052) - (1,73 1,430)
Closing value before revaluation

as at June 30 730,182 730,182 1,662,942 1,732,772
Fair value gain / (loss) recognised in

the statement of profit or loss - - 5,799 (69,830)
As at 30 June 730,182 730,182 1,668,741 1,662,942

21.1  The forced sale value of investment property amounts to Rs. 1,418.429 million (2018: Rs. 1,413.501
million).

Investment properties represent the Company's interest in land and buildings situated at Model Town
Lahore, Gulberg Lahore, Gujranwala and Gujrat.

These are cither leased to third parties or held for value appreciation. Changes in fair values are
recognised and presented separately as "Gain / (loss) from change in fair value of investment
property” in the statement of profit or loss.
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21.1.1 Fair valoe

Fair value hicrarchy

The fair value of invesiment propa!ywasdumﬁmdbymcﬂnl. independent property valuer KG Traders, having
appropriate recognised professional qualifications. The independent valuers provide the fair value of the Company's
investment property portfolio annually. Latest valuation of these assels was carried out on Junc 30, 2019. The level 2
fair value of freehold land has been derived using the sales comparison approach. Level 3 fair value of Buildings has
been determined using a deprecinted replacement cost approach, whereby, current cost of construction of a similar
building in a similar location has been adjusted using 2 suitable depreciation rate to arrive at present market value.

The following is categorization of asscts measured at fair value at 30 Junc 2019:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Rupees in thousand)
Freehold land - 132,925 - 132,925
Buildings - - 1,535,816 1,535,816
B 132,925 1,535,816 1,668,741
The following is categorization of asscts measured at fair value at 30 June 2018:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Rupees in thousand)
Freehold land - 132925 - 132,925
Buildings - - 1,530,017 1,530,017
- 132,925 1,530,017 1,662,942

Valuation inputs and relationship to fair val

The following table summariscs the quantitative and qualitative information about the significant unobservable inputs
used in recurring level 3 fair value measurements. Refer fair value hierarchy for the valuation techniques adopted.

Description Significant Unobservable inputs Quantitative datn / range and relationship to the fair

value
Buildings - Cost of construction of a new The market value has been determined by using a
similar building depreciation of approximately 5%-10% on cost of
- Suitable depreciation rate to arrive constructing @ similar new building. Higher, the
at depreciated replacement value estimated cost of construction of a new building, higher
the fair value, Further, higher the depreciation rate, the
lower the fair valuc of the building.
Long term investments 2019 2018
Note — (Rupees in thousand) -
Equity instruments of:
. subsidiaries - unquoted 221 91,670 91,670
. associated undertakings - unquoted 22.2 758,651 758,651

22.1

850,321 850,321
= o

Subsidiaries - unquoted

Pace Woodlands (Private) Limited

3,000 (2018; 3.000) fully paid ordinary shares of Rs 10 cach 30 30
Equity held 52% (2018: 52%)

Pace Super Mall (Private) Limited

9,161,528 (2018: 9.l6lmlfﬂﬂywiﬂodimstwoﬂls 91,615 91,615
10 cach

Equity held 57% (2018: 57%)

Pace Gujrat (Private) Limited

2,450 (2018: 2,450) fully paid ordinary sharcs of Rs 10 each 25 25

Equity held 100% (2018: 100%)
Py

1,670 91,670




2019 2018
222 Associate - unquoted === (Rupees in thousand) -—

Pace Barka Properties Limited
75,875,000 (2018: 75,875,000) fully paid
ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

Equity held 24.86% (2018: 24.86%) 758,651 758,651

23 Long term advances and deposits

These are in the ordinary course of business and are interest free advances and deposits.
24 Deferred taxation

The liability/(asset) for deferred taxation comprises temporary differences relating to:

2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) —

Accelerated tax depreciation 201,885 170,844
Employee retirement benefits (13,312) (16,144)
Provision for nét realisable value (6,718) -
Provision for doubtful receivables (55,695) (55,684)
Deferred cost (75) (89)
Unused tax losses (126,085) (98,927)

Deferred tax asset on tax losses available for carry forward and those representing minimum tax paid available
for carry forward under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 are recognised (o the extent that the
realisation of related tax benefits through future taxable profits is probable. The Company has not recognised
deferred tax assets of Rs 281.153 million (2018: Rs 292.466 million) in respect of tax losses and Rs 93.879
million (2018; 92.505 million) in respect of minimum tax paid available for carry forward under section 113
and 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. as sufficient taxable profits would not be available to set these
off in the foreseeable future. Minimum tax paid under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 amounting
to Rs 3.626 million, Rs 4.132 million, Rs 4.168 million, Rs 4.255 million and Rs 9.218 million will lapse in the
vear 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023 respectively. Minimum tax paid under section 113 C of Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 aggregating to Rs 51.055 million and Rs 16.049 million will lapse in the year 2026 and 2027
respectively. Tax losses amounting to Rs 535.643 million, Rs 271.825 million and Rs 304,691 million will
expire in year 2019, 2020 and 2021 respectively.

2019 2018
25 Stock-in-trade Note --- (Rupees in thousand) —-
Land not under development 25.1 21,600 21,600
Land purchased for resale 252 930,765 333,000
Work in progress
Pace Tower 25.3 600,317 603,998
Pace Cirele 254 687,054 595,966
Completed units - shops 549,753 422,991
2,789,489 1,977,555
Stores inventory 737 934
2,790,226 1,978,489
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25.1  This represents the space purchased at Pace Supermall by the Company from its subsidiary for the
purpose of resale and thus it is elassified under stock.

252 This represents plot purchased for resale purposes amounting to Rs. 930.765 (2018: Rs. 333 million),

25.3 Included in work in progress are borrowing costs of Rs. 101 million (2018: Rs. 101 million),

25.4  Pace Circle is a project carried by Pace Barka (Private) Limited (an associate company). The project is
under construction as at year end and the Company has realized the cumulative payments made till the
year end as at 30 June 2019 as its inventory while remaining amount is shown in commitments note.
The payments made during the year amounted to Rs. 91.088 million and is made part of inventory.

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Trade debts

Secured

Considered good 424,753 494,581

Unysecured

Considered doubtful 180,848 192,016

605,601 686,597

Less:  Impairment allowance 0.1 (180,848) (192,016)

424,753 494,581
26,1 This includes the following amounts due from related parties:
Rema & Shehrbano 185 50
First Capital Investment Limited & First Capital Mutual Fund 504 504
First Capital Equities Limited 1,596 1,079
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 6,881 6,681
Conatural cosmetics 181 -
9,347 8,314
26.2  The maximum aggregate amount due from related parties at the end of any month during the year was

Rs. 10.629 million (2018: Rs. 9.150 million).

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) -

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Advances - considered good:
- 1o employees 271 16,124 14,931
- to suppliers 27.2 118,460 70,132
Advance against purchase of property 27.3 221,567 542,000
Security deposits 274 12,285 12,275
Receivable against sale of investment property 99,979 545,124
Others - considered good 27.5 9,244 24,107

477,659 1,208,569
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27.1  Advances to employees include advances against salary and gratuity, repayable within one year and at
the time of final scttlement respectively. This includes Rs. 1.8 million advance given 1o executive
employee of the Company.

272 This includes the following amounts due from related parties:

2019 2018
- (Rupees in thousand) ===

Ever Green Water Valley (Private) Limited 65,386 52,628
World Press (Private) Limited 447 447
65,833 53,075

27.2.1 The maximum aggregate advance given to these related parties against provision of services at the end
of any month was Rs. £0.302 million (2018: 53.075 million)

37.3  The amount reflects advance paid against the purchase of 4.9 kanal plot at Shadman, Lahore from a
related party Evergreen Water Valley (Private) Limited. The maximum aggregate advance given (0 this
related party at the end of any month was Rs. 221.567 million (2018: Nil).

37.4  This includes security deposit paid 1o Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited amounting 1o Rs. 11.5 million
against assets acquired under finance lease, The amount is under dispute and management expects 1o
recover the amount in full.

27.5  This includes rent receivable from a related party 'Media Times Pvt. Limited’ amounting to Rs. 7.8
million. The amount also includes impairment allowance of Rs. 19.418 million recognised in the
current year,

28 Income tax refundable

This represents mainly withholding tax deducted from profit on bank deposits and rental income from property
and advance tax paid on electricity bills under Section 151, 152 and 235 respectively of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001.

2019 2018
Note - (Rupees in thousand) -
29 Cash and bank balances

Cash in hand 707 203

Cash at banks

- Current accounts 29.1 164,467 31,520

- Saving accounts 29.2 219 265
164,686 31,785
165,393 31,988

39,1  This includes Rs. 100 million {2018: Nil) on which lien is marked against sale of property to MCB for
further development charges at Pace Tower.
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292 This carries profit at the rates ranging from 3% to 10% (2018: 3% 10 5%) per annum.

2019 2018
Note - (Rupees in thousand) -
30 Revenue
Development services 30.1 339,407 386,580
Sale of property - 130,439
Display of advertisements 33,494 29,280
Service charges - net 30.2 30,562 50,559
Revenue from contract with customers 403,463 596,858
Other revenue
Rental income from lease of investment property 36,882 43,095
Total revenue 440,345 639,953
30.1 Development services recognised at percentage of completion basis
2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) -
Revenue recognised to date 1,579,832 1,240,425
Aggregate cost incurred to date (1,357,057) (1,120,493)
Recognised profit to date 222,775 119,932

The revenue arising from agreements, that meet the criteria for revenue recognition on the basis of
percentage of completion method, during the year is Rs. 339.407 million (2018: Rs 386.580 million).
Rs. 441 million was (2018: Rs. 350.071 million) received during the year against these agreements.

30.2 Services charges - net

The breakup of costs against service income recorded during the year is as follows:

2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) -
Insurance 3,021 4,451
Fuel and power 107,938 98,176
Janitorial and security charges 13,258 13,393
124,217 116,020

30.3  Disaggregation of revenue by:

Timing of revenue recognition

At point in time - 130,439
Over time 403,463 466,419
403,463 596,858

30.4 Contract balances

The following table provides information about receivables and contract liabilities from contracts with

customers.
2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Receivables, which are included in
trade debts 26 605,601 686,597
Contract liability 3041 & 14 254,564 168.747
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30.4.1 The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advance consideration received from ¢

sale of properties and development services.

Nore
Cost of revenue
Shops and commercial buildings sold
- at percentage of completion basits 3L
- at completion of project basis 3.2
Write down value to inventory to net realisable value
Stores operating expenscs 313

311

31.2

31.3

Shops [ apartments and commercial buildings sold

at percentage of completion basis

Opening work in progress

Purchase of inventory

Project development costs

Property disposed / settled against loans

Closing work in progress

Cost of shops / apartments and commercial buildings sold
during the year

Shops / apartments and commercial buildings sold at completion of project basis

Note

Opening inventory of shops and houses
Purchased during the year

“Iransfer from advances and prepayments
Write down of inventory to net realisable value
Closing inventory of shops

Closing inventory of land

Stores operating expenscs

Salaries, wages and benefits 31.3.1
Rent, rates and taxes

Depreciation on owned assets 19.1.1
Repairs and maintenance

Others

M5 J

2019

ustomers against

2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) ===

236,564 364,829
" 103,583
23,166 80,935
86,745 98,755
346,475 648,102
603,998 437,420
171,485 640,831
76,431 59,840
(15,033) (169.264)
(600,317) (603,998)
236,564 364,829
2019 2018

— (Rupees in thousand) -—

755,991 304,201
155,693 636,308
592,000 2
(23,166) (80,935)

(549,753) (422,991)

(930,765) (333,000

. 103,583
43,196 47,174
8,986 12,039
13,527 13,351
10,503 12,319
10,533 13,872
86,745 98,755




31.3.1 Salaries, wages and benefits include following in respect of gratuity and leave encashment:

2019 2018
Note --= (Rupees in thousand) ---
Current service cost 2,520 1,068
Interest cost 1,504 402
4,024 1,470
2 Administrative and selling expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits 32.1 54,628 61,812
Travelling and conveyance 2,641 2,814
Rent, rates and taxes 205 520
Insurance 1,958 2,802
Printing and stationery 701 653
Repairs and maintenance 2,835 2,043
Motor vehicles running 4,289 4,148
Communications 2,982 2,871
Advertising and sales promotion 247 6,624
Depreciation on owned assets 19.1.1 12,527 10,272
Amortisation on intangible assets 20 516 520
Auditors' remuneration 323 3,200 2,855
Legal and professional 4,027 3,826
Commission on sales 44,113 55,701
Office expenses 14,528 7,080
Other expenses 12,604 6,087
162,001 170.628

321 Salaries, wages and benefits include following in respect of gratuity and leave encashment:

2019 2018
- (Rupees in thousand) ===

Current service cost 3,781 7.329
Interest cost 2,257 2,965
6,038 10,294

32.2 Auditors' remuneration

The charges for auditors' remuneration includes the following
in respect of auditors' services for:

Statutory audit 2,000 1,800
Half yearly review 700 600
Audit of consolidated financial statements, 200 200
Sratutory certification 100 100

Out of pocket expenses 200 155
7 < 3,200 2,855




2019 2018
Note = (Rupees in thousand) -

Other income

Income from financial assels

Mark-up on bank accounts 720 45

Commission on guaraniee i3l 1,238 1,238

Ineome from non=financial asyets

Gain on sale of property. plant and equipment - 727

Scrap sales - 5,100

Gain on disposal of investment property - 122,176

Others

Gain on settlement-of loans - 23,119

Income from parking and storage 6,627 6,786

Miscellaneous Income 1,461 4,374

Others 932 -
10,978 163,563

33.0  This represents commission income on guarantee provided on behalf of Pace Barka Properties
Limited, an associate,

2019 2018
- (Rupees in thousand) -—-
34 Other operating expenses
Loss on sale of investment property - 1,026
- 1.026
35 Finance cost
Interest and mark-up on:
- Long term finances - secured 3,681 1,687
- Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 25,892 19,140
. Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 101,839 84,801
- Interest expense on umvinding of Pak Iran Joint
Investment Company 4,036 3,064
- Liabilities against assets subject 1o finance lease 946 3,806
136,394 112,498
Bank charges and processing fee 1,917 1,553
138311 114,051
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2019 2018
- (Rupees in thousand) -
36 Taxation
Current:

- For the year 6,433 9218
- Prior years - 2,508
6,433 11,726

Deferred tax for the year s =
6,433 11,726

The provision for current taxation for the year represents the lax liability under Minimum Tax Regime under
Section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (2018 Minimum Tax under Section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance,
2001.

36.1  Numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate.

2019 2018
% %
Applicable tax rate 29.00 30.00
Tax effect of amounts that are:
Non deductible expenses (0.31) -
[ncome not chargeable to tax - 4.21)
Minimum tax ws 113 for the year 0.68 1.76
Effect of change in prior years' tax - 0.48
Current year losses for which no deferred tax
assel is recognised (28.46) (25.79)
Others (0.23) -
(28.32) (27.76)
Average effective tax rate 0.68 2.24

For the purposes of current taxation, the tax losses available for carry forward as at 30 June 2019 are
estimated approximately at Rs 969.493 million (2018: Rs 1,523.954 million).

37 Loss per share - basic and diluted

The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share has been based on the following profit attributable 1o
ordinary sharcholders and weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding. There are no dilutive
potential ordinary shares outstanding as at 30 June 2019 (2018: Nil).

2019 2018
- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Loss for the year (929,252) (537.062)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year 278,877 278,877
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2019 2018
Note —— (Rupees in thousand) ---
38 Cash generated from / (used in) operations
lLoss before tax (922,819) (525,336)
Adjustment for:
Fxchange loss on foreign currency convertible bonds 122 724,904 277,886
Provision for gratuity and leave encashment 13.1 & 13.2 10,062 11,764
Depreciation on owned assels 19.1.1 26,054 23,623
Amortisation on intangible assets 20 516 520
Changes in fair value of investment property 21 (5,799) 69,830
Impairment loss on trade receivables 8,250 47331
Loss on sale of investments 34 - 1,026
Write down of inventory to net realisable value 3.2 23,166 80,935
Finance costs 35 136,394 112,498
Mark-up income 33 (720) (45)
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment - (727)
Gain on sale of investment property - (122,176)
Gain on settlement of loans - (23,119)
Loss before working capital changes 8 (45,990)
[ffect on cash flow due to working capital changes:
Increase in stock-in-trade (223,410) (864,034)
Increase in trade debts 25,533 113,484
(Increase) / decrease in advances, deposits
and other receivables 119,492 (565,130)
Increase in contract liability 121,787 18.205
Increase in creditors, accrued and other liabilities 154,467 109,274
197,869 (1,188,201)
197,877 (1,234,191)
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances 165,393 31,988
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The Company’s overall risk management policy fi on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
Company’s financial perfc

Risk management framework

The Campany's board of directors has overall responsihility for the establish 1 and ght of the Company’s nsk management framework.  The
Company’s risk pement policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, 1o set appropnate risk limits and controls und
1o monitor tisks and adherence 1o limits. Risk manugement policies and systems are reviewed regularly 1o reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company's aetivities The company, through its taining and managen dards and | lures, aims to ma a diseiplined and constructive control
environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations

The Campany audit commitice oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk B policies and procedures, and
reviews the adequacy of the risk management fransework in relation to the nisks faced by the Company, The Company audit commiltee is assisted in its
oversight role by intemal audit Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of 1isk management controls and procedures, the results of which

are reported to the audit committee

41 Credit risk

pany if a or ¢ party 1o a financial mstument fails © meet its contractual
. und anses prncipally from the © s hles from cust and in debi securities. As part of these processes

the finanetal viability of all counterparies are regularly monitored and nssessed

Credit sk s the nisk of financial loss o the ©

1.1

The carrving amounts of financial dssets and contract assets represent the maximum credit exy The to credit nsk at the
statement of financigl position dute was

me 2018
Noge —= {Rupees in thousand) —
Long term advances and deposits 13,619 13,619
Trade debis 26 605,601 686,597
Advances, deposits, prepayments
and ather receivables 137,632 596,437
Bank balance 29 164,686 31,785
921,538 1,328.438
== J
Trade receivables
All the counterparties are of domestic ongin. Ageing of the trade debts 15 as under.
2019
Gross Tmpairment
The ageing of trade debts against properties including related parties it repornting date is as follows: w= (Rupees in thousand) —
= Past due 0 - 365 days i -
- 1 -2 vears 33,307 -
- More than 2 vears 391,446 -
424,753 ]
Based on the 1 of calluteral held, the i t bel that no 1my t all 1s necessary in respect of unprovided past due

amounts pertaining to receivable agunst properties as there are reasanable grounds 10 beheve tha the loss given default will not be material.
However, receivabile agninst service charge, display of advertisement snd rental income 18 fully provided for ns the management does not expect to
recover the amount

Comparative mformution wder [AN 39 08
{Runees in thaasand)

- Not past due fi

- Past due 0+ 368 days 41,289

= 1= 2 years 12,739

- More than 2 vears 440,553
494,581

Bank balances

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 164.686 million at 30 June 2019 (2018: Rs. 31.785 million ).

Impatrment on cash and cash cquvalents has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and reflects the short of the exp

The Company considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk based on the external eredit ratings of the counterparties. On imitial
application of IFRS 9. no impairment was determined as at 30 June 2018 and there has been no change in management assessment at the reporting
date.

AproteS Py
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Balsnces thut are peither past dus nor impaited can be assessod by reference to external credit ratings (if available) or to

m about counterpanty default rate:
Rating Rafay
Shart term Lang term Ageney 2019 2018
- (Hupees in thousand) —

Hank Islamic Pakistan Liomted Al A PACRA 9 10
Allied Bank Limited Al AAA PACRA 42 17,860
Sonen Bank Limied Al= AA- PACRA 7 7
Silk Bank Limned A= A2 JCR-VIS n ”
Bank Alfulab Limted Al ANt PACRA 14 &
Al Harakn Bank ( Pakistan) Limiued Al At JCR-VIS T 6
Askan Bank Linited Al AAY JCR-VIS 5 5
Favsal Bank Limited Al+ AA PACRA 590 3
Unieed Bank Limiied A-lr AAA ICR-VIS 6 [
Habub Bank Limited Ay AAA IJCRVIS 2 F i
MCH Bank Limned Als AAA PACRA 163,932 780
Dubas Islamie Bank Pakistan Limited Al AA JCR-VIS - 13,000

164,686 31,785
Ligpuidlity risk
Liguidity tisk 15 the risk that the Company will difficulty in ing the obligitions associated with its Gnancial liabilities that are settled

by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Campany's spproach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liguidity to meet ns habilities when due, under bath normal and stressed conditions, without incurting unacceptable losses or
nsking damage to the Company’s reputation

The C ihs adequate reserves, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching profiles of financial assets

and |Ilbl]ill¢$‘. Financial liabilities comprise tade and other payables and due to related parties.

Exposure to lguidity risk

Clontractind mtiries of financal Dabdities, icluding estimated piorest payments,

2019
Carrying One year One to More than
amount or less five years five years

—= [ Rupees in thousand) —

Long term finances - secured 77211 27401 49,810 -
Redeemable capital - seoured (non-participatory) 935,571 935,571 - .
Liabulities against assets subject to finance lease 18,046 18,046 * >
Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 2,805,535 2,805,535 . -
Crediors, acerued and other babiliies 677,555 677,555 - .
Accrued finance ¢ost 1,077,823 1,077,823 - .
.5‘;19l 741 S_é: I!Q.'I 1 49,810 -
2018
Carrying One year Oneto More than
or less five years five years
Rupees
Long term finances - secured 78475 24343 47,936 6,196
Red hle capital - red (non-participatory) 935,571 935,571 - .
Faabilities agaimst assets suhject to finance lease 18,046 18,046 . .
Foreign eusrency convertible bonds - unsecurcd 2,084,739 2,054,739 - -
Credutors, accrued and other habilines 517,560 517.560 - -
Accrued finance cost 971,357 971.357 - .
4 575 748 _43_2; 616 47936 6,196

Muarket risk

Miurket risk 15 the sk that changes in market prices - such as fregn exchange ries, interest rates and equity prices wall affect the Company's
income of the valie of its holdings of linancial mstruments. The ohjective of markel nsk " 1is o ge and control market nisk
exposures within accepable parameters, while optinizing the return

Currency risk

Curreney tisk 5 the sk thas far values or future cash flows of a financial mstrument will fuctuae because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
Currency nsk amses from sales, purchases and resulting balances that are denominated in a currency other than functional curmency.
The Compans is not exposed 1o fareign curteucy risk as a1 the reporting date




1

e ﬂmmmmmnmmmm Currently, the Company's forcign
wcted Lo wpmmm “The Company’s exposure 10 currency risk was as follows’

_ 2019 2018
Following i the Company s cxposure (0 CUrTency sk — (USD in thousand) —
Foteign Cutrency Convertible Bonds- USD 17,055 16,598

Tite exchange rate applicable at the reparting date is 164.50 (2018 121.60)

At reporting date, 1f the PKR had strengibiened by one rupee against USD with all other variables held constant, profit for the year would have been
higher by Rs. 17.055 million, mainly as a result of net fareign exchange gain on translati of foreign currency loans.

The weakening of the PKR agamnst USD would bave fad an equal but oppesite impact on the prafit for the year.
405 Interest rate risk

Interest rate rixk is the nisk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The effective interest /

matk-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial are joned in relevant notes to the financial ts The Company's
nterest | mark-up b g fi | instr 1$ 45 at the rey g date are as follows.
2019 2018
Finaneial Financial Financial Frnancial lability
asset linbility assel

N ivitive financinl - T Nate —= (Rupees in thousand) —
Fived rate instruments
Long term finances - securced 92 - 19,043 - 24343
Fosergn curtency convertible bands R - 2,805,535 - 2054739
Cash at bank 219 - 26% -

Variable rate instruments

Redeemable capital = secured n - 935,571 - 935,5M
L sabilities against assets subject o
{inance lease 1 - 18,046 - 18,046
219 3,778,195 265 3,032,699
The Company does not sccount for any fixed rate fi ial assets and liabilitics a1 fair value through profit and loss. Therefore a change in interest

rates at the reporting date wold not affect statement of profit or loss

Cax, i nalvsis for variahle riute insti

A change of 100 basis points in st rates 3t the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) profit for the year by the umounts shown

below This snalysis assumes that all other var bles, in g y rates, The analysts 15 performed on the same
basis for 2018
rofit or loss 100 bps
2019 2018
Increase Decrease Increase Decréase
9,536 (9,536) 9,536 {9.536)

Ve sensinsity analysis prepared i not necessirily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and assets / liabilities of the Comgany.
6 Oher price visk
Other price nsk 15 the nisk that the far value or future cash flows of o financial instrument will Muctuate because of changes i market prices (other

than those atising from interest rate rish or eurrency sk}

40,7 Capital management

The Company’s policy 1s to maintain a strong capital base so as 1o ] % fitor and market confidence and 1o sustuin future
development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital, as well as the level of dividends to ordinary sharcholders. In order 1o
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the smount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capitul to sharcholders
through repurchase of shares, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. Consistent with others in the industry the Company monitors the
capital structure on the basis of geaning ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by wotal capital. Net debt is caleulated as total borrowings
meluding curnent and non-cunent borrowings Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the statement of financial position plus net debt

09 2018
— (Rupees in thousand) —
Harrowings 3818317 3,068,785
Total equity 9K6,448 1912,746
Toral capital 4,804,765 459!1.531
Gearing Ratio T9% 62%

a8 Fy
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Remuneration of Chief Exeeutive, Directors and Executives

The aggregate amount charged in the unconsolidated financial statements for the year for remuneration, including
all benefits to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company is as follows:

DIRECTORS
Chief Executive Executive Excecutives
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
------------------- (Rupees in thousand) =< == =cevememeonncaconoo-
Managerial remuneration 7,600 7,600 2,851 2,851 5,154 4,587
House allowance 3,040 3,040 1,140 1,140 2,062 1,835
Utilities 760 760 285 285 515 459
Staff retirement benefit-
Gratuity 950 950 356 356 690 652
Leave encashment 1,267 633 434 238 740 435
13,617 12,983 5,066 4,870 9,161 7.968
Number of employees 2019 2018
Total number of employees as at June 30 231 236
—————————.————————————
Average number of employees during the year 233.5 265
Date of authorization for issue
These unconsolidated financial statements were authorized for issue on by the Board of Directors of

the Company.
Corresponding figures

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified for the purposes of comparison and better

‘presentation as per the reporting framework as follows:

- Finance charge on foreign currency convertible bonds as disclosed in note 30 previously, has been
reclassitied to linance cost,

Py g

Lahore Chiel Excecutive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer




Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2019

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves
Authorised capital

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Reserves
Accumulated loss

Equity attributable to owners of the Parent Company

Non-controlling interests

Non-current liabilities

Long term finances - secured

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory)
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured

Deferred habilities
Deferred taxation

Current linbilities
Contract hability
Current maturity of long term hiabilities

Creditors, acerued and other liabilities
Accrued finance cost

Contingencies and commitments

The annexed notes from 1 to 46 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Honts vy

Lahore

2019

2018

Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
& 6,000,000 6,000,000
8 2,788,766 2,788,766
& 287,307 287,307
(1,682,343) (742,390)

1,393,730 2,333,683
87,030 87,224
1,480,760 2,420,907
9 49,810 54,132

10 - =

11 - -

12 - -
13 45,904 44979
24 51,045 65,180
146,759 164,091
14 255,564 169,747
15 3,786,553 3,032,699
16 714,530 554,460
17 1,077,823 971,357
5,834,470 4728263

18

7,461,989 7.313,261

Chief Exccutive Officer

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Investment property

Investment in equity-accounted investee
Long term advances and deposits

Current assels

Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Advances, deposits, prepayments
and other receivables

Income tax refundable

Cash and bank balances

Director

Noie

ba b
b —

e

25
26

27
28
29

2019

2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

468,464 452,159
4,519 5,035
1,668,741 1,662,942
1,098,948 1,126,446
15,248 14,250
3,255,920 3,260,832
3,123,226 2,311,489
424,753 494,883
477,659 1,209,640
15,015 4317
165,416 32,100
4,206,069 4,052,429
7,461,989 7,313,261

Chief Financial Officer



Pace (Pakistan) Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Revenue
Cost of revenue

Gross profit / (loss)

Administrative and selling expenses
Impairment loss on trade and other receivables
including bank balances

Other income

Other operating expenses

Loss from operations

Finance cost

Exchange loss on foreign currency convertible bonds

Gain / (loss) from change in fair value of investment property
Share of (loss) / profit from equity-accounted investee - net of tax
Loss before taxation

Taxation

Loss for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Parent Company
Non-controlling interests

Loss per share - basic and diluted

Note

30
31

32

33

34

12.2

36

37

2019

--- (Rupees in thousand) -—

2018

The annexed notes from 1 to 46 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Al

Lahore Chief Executive Officer

Director

440,345 639,964
(346,475) (648.102)
93,870 (8,138)
(162,076) (170,923)
(8,661) (47,331)

10,978 163,565
= (1,026)
(65,889) (63,853)
(138,311) (114,051)
(724,904) (277.886)
5,799 (69.830)

(27,498) 12.820
(950,803) (512.800)
7,702 (8,951)
(943,101) (521,751)
(942,907) (521,664)
(194) (87)
(943,101) (521,751)
(3.38) (1.87)
Chief Financial Officer



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2019

2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Loss for the year (943,101) (521,751)

Other comprehensive loss for the vear

Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability 2,954 4,985

Total comprehensive loss for the year (940,147) (5106,766)

Attributable to:

Owners of the Parent Company (939,953) (516,679)
Non-controlling interests (194) (87)
(940,147) (516,766)

The annexed notes from 1 to 46 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

APrriC FH
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Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
For the vear ended 30 June 20119

Capital reserve Revenue reserve
Tesnedsibscribe Reserve for Total equity
27 Share changes in fair Share in reserves Accumulated attributable to Non-controlling .
and paid-up : § : : Total equity
il premium value of of associate loss owners of the Interests
P investments Parent Company
————————————————————————————————————————————————————— (Rupees in thousand) ---- - - -----ccccccmmncccrrnnmemrenencremrmeccmcncnmeen
As at 01 July 2017 2,788,766 273,265 (1,023) 13,988 (225,711) 2,849,285 87,311 2,936,596
Total compreliensive loss for the year ended 30 June 2018
Loss after taxation - - - - (521,664) (521,664) (87) (521,751)
Other comprehensive income - - - 54 4,985 5,039 5,039
7 “ B 54 (516,679) (516,625) (87) (516,712)
Transferred to statement of profit or loss on disposal - - 1,023 - 1,023 - 1,023
Balance as at 30 June 2018 2,788,766 273,265 - 14,042 (742,390) 2,333,683 87,224 2,420,907
Total compreliensive loss for the vear ended 30 June 2019
Loss after taxation - - - - (942,907) (942,907) (194) (943,101)
Other comprehensive income - - - - 2,954 2,954 - 2,954
- - - - (939,953) (939,953) (194) (940,147)
Balance as at 30 June 2019 2,788,766 273,265 - 14,042 (1,682,343) 1,393,730 87,030 1,480,760

The annexed notes from 1 to 46 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

L5 e
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Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Cuash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from / (used in) operations

Gratuity and leave encashment paid

Taxes paid

Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of investment property

Proceeds from sale of investment

Long term deposits given during the year

Income on bank deposits received

Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Long term loan paid during the year
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents - at end of the year

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
38 198,839 (1,234,178)
(455) -
(17,131) (11,897)
181,253 (1,246,075)
(42,359) (22,800)
- 1,301,442
- 989
(998) »
720 45
(42,637) 1,279,676
(5,300)| | (3,079)
(5,300) (3,079)
133,316 30,522
32,100 1,578
165,416 32,100

The annexed notes from 1 to 46 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

“prpsH

Lahore Chief Executive Officer

Director Chief Financial Officer



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2019

1 The Group and its operations

2019 2018

The Group comprises of : Note (Direct holding percentage)

Parent company

Pace (Pakistan) Limited 1.1

Subsidiary companies

Pace Gujrat (Private)Limited 1.2 100.00% 100.00%

Pace SuperMall (Private) Limited 1.3 56.79% 56.79%

Pace Woodland (Private) Limited 1.4 52.00% 52.00%

Associate Company

Pace Barka Properties (Private) Limited 24.86% 24.86%

1.1

1.2

Pace (Pakistan) Limited ('the Parent Company") is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017) and is listed on
Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is engaged to build, acquire, manage and sell condominiums,
departmental stores, shopping plazas, super markets, utility stores, housing societies, plot and other
properties and to carry out commercial, industrial and other related activities in and out of Pakistan.
The registered office of the Company is situated at 2nd floor Pace Mall, Fortress Stadium, Lahore.
Furthermore, the Company is managing the following plazas:

Sr.No Business Units Geographical Location
I Gulberg Plaza 124/E-1 Main Boulevard Gulberg-111, Lahore
2 Model Town Plaza 38, 38/A, 39 & 40, Block P, Model Town Link Road,
Lahore
3 Fortress Plaza Bridge Point Plaza, Fortress Stadium, Lahore Cantt.
4 MM Alam Road Plaza 96-B-1, M.M Alam Road, Gulberg -I11, Lahore
3 Gujranwala Plaza Mouza Dhola Zarri, Main GT Road Gujranwala
6 Gujrat Plaza Mouza Ado-Wal, G.T Road, Tehsil & District, Gujrat
7 Pace Towers 27 -H College Road Gulberg 11 Lahore

Pace Gujrat (Private) Limited

Pace Gujrat (Private) Limited (a subsidiary) was incorporated on July 8, 2005 as a Private Limited
Company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017). The
registered office of the Company is situated at Pace Plaza Fortress Stadium Lahore. The principal
activity of the Company is to acquire by purchase or otherwise land and plots and to sell or construct,
lease, hire and manage buildings, shopping malls, super markets, utility stores, plazas, shopping arcades
ete.

L7776 34
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1.3 Pace Supermall (Private) Limited

Pace Supermall (Private) Limited (a subsidiary) was incorporated on March 27, 2003 as a Private
Limited Company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017).
The registered office of the Company is situated at 124 E-1, Gulberg IlI, Lahore. The principal activity
of the Company is to acquire by purchase or otherwise land and plots and to sell or construct, lease,
hire and manage buildings, shopping malls, super markets, utility stores, plazas, shopping arcades etc.

1.4 Pace Woodlands (Private) Limited

Pace Woodlands (Private) Limited (a subsidiary) was incorporated in Pakistan on July 27, 2004 as a
Private Limited Company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act,
2017). The registered office of the Company is situated at 124 E-1, Gulberg 11, Lahore. The principal
activity of the Company is to acquire by purchase or otherwise land and plots and to sell or construct,
lease, hire and manage buildings, supper markets, utility stores, plazas, shopping arcades etc.

Going Concern Assumption

The Group has incurred a loss before tax of Rs. 950.803 million (2018: Rs. 512.800 million) during the year
mainly due to exchange loss of Rs. 724,904 million on the foreign currency convertible bonds issued by the
Parent Company and as at the reporting date, its current liabilities have exceeded its current assets by Rs.
1,628.401 million, and accumulated losses of Group stood at Rs. 1,682.343 million. Furthermore, the Group has
not been able to meet various obligations towards its lenders, including repayment of principal and mark-up
thereon in respect of its borrowings. These conditions raise significant doubts on the Group ability to continue as
a going concern.

During the year, the Group has primarily financed its new assets and operations through sale of inventory in
PACE Tower for a consideration of Rs. 441 million and cash receipt of Rs. 445 million from sale of an
investment property made in the year ended 30 June 2018,

The management of the Group however, is continuously engaged with its lenders for settlements of Group
borrowing. The Group is also expecting to complete the Pace Tower Project by the end of next year and is
actively engaged to find buyers for the sale of remaining floors/apartments in Pace Tower. Further, the Group has
inventory in form of different properties for which the management is actively looking for the buyers and has
devised a strategy for sale of the inventory. The proceeds from these sales will help to improve the operating cash
flows of the Group and also to settle its obligations. The Group is also engaged with its trade debtors for
recovery of their outstanding balances.

The management believes that the above measures will generate sufficient financial resources for the continuing
operations., Accordingly, these financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis and do not include any
adjustments relating to the realisation of assets and liquidation/settlement of any liabilities that might be
necessary should the Group be unable to continue as a going concern.

Basis of preparation
3.1 Consolidated financial statements

These consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Parent Company and
its subsidiary companies as at 30 June 2019,

Subsidiary Companies

The financial statements of the subsidiary companies have been consolidated on a line-by-line basis and
the carrying values of the investments held by the Parent Company have been eliminated against the
shareholders' equity in the subsidiary companies.

o Lo <l ]



3.2

3.3

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting year as the Parent
Company, using consistent accounting policies.

All intracompany balances, transactions, income and expenses and profits and losses resulting from
intracompany transactions that are recognized in assets, are eliminated in full.

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued
and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent
of any non-controlling interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the
company's share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.

Non-Controlling Interests

Non-controlling interest is that part of net results of operations and of net assets of the subsidiaries
which are not owned by the Parent Company either directly or indirectly. Non-controlling interest is
presented as a separate item in the consolidated financial statements. The Group applies a policy of
treating transactions with non-controlling interests as transactions with parties external to the Group.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control. The Group's
share of its associate's post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment.
When the Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in
Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention excepl
for the following:

- Investment property which is measured at fair value and
- Retirement benefits at present value.
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3.4

Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees ("Rs.") which is the Group's
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest thousand, unless otherwise
stated.

Changes in significant accounting policies

The Group has initially applied IFRS 15 and IFRS 9 from 1 July 2018. A number of other new standards are
also effective from 1 July 2018 but they do not have a material effect on the Group’s financial statements. Due to
the transition methods chosen by the Group in applying these standards, comparative information throughout
these consolidated financial statements has not been restated to reflect the requirements of the new standards,
except for separately presenting impairment loss on trade receivables.

4.1

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue
is recognised. It replaced 1AS 18 Revenue, IAS 11 Construction Contracts and related interpretations,
Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of the goods or services.
Determining the timing of the transfer of control — at a point in time or over time— requires judgment.

The Group has adopted IFRS 15 using the cumulative effect method (without practical expedients),
with the effect of initially applying this standard recognised at the date of initial application (i.e. 1 July
2018). Accordingly, the information presented for 2018 has not been restated — i.e. it is presented, as
previously reported, under 1AS 18, IAS 11 and related interpretations.

The Group is primarily engaged in construction and development of properties and contracts with
customers for their sale which generally include single performance obligation. Under IFRS 15, an
entity is required to recognise revenue over time if any of the following criteria is met:

- the customer simultancously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs; or

- the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced; or

- the Group’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and the
Group has an enforceable right to payment for performance obligation completed to date.

The above is generally consistent with the timing and amounts of revenue the Group recognised in
accordance with the previous standard, IAS 11 and IAS 8. Therefore, the adoption of IFRS 15 which
replaced IAS 18 Revenue, IAS 11 Construction Contracts and related interpretations, did not have an
impact on the timing and amounts of revenue recognition of the Group except for where stated below:

Gross versus net presentation

When revenue is recognised in respect of services provided by third parties it must be considered
whether the Group acts as a principle or an agent. Whether the Group is considered to be the principle
or an agent in the transaction depends on management analysis of both legal form and of the substance
of the underlying agreement between the Group and its suppliers. Such judgments impacts the amount
of reported revenue and operating expenses and does not have any impact on the reported assets,
liabilities or cash flows. On adoption of IFRS 15, the management has concluded that revenue from
service income against insurance, security and other utilities shall be presented on net basis.
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4.2

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognising and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and
some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement.

As a result of the adoption of IFRS 9, the Group has adopted consequential amendments to IAS |
Presentation of Financial Statements, which require impairment of financial assets to be presented in a
separate line item in the statement of profit or loss. Previously, the Group’s approach was to include the
impairment of trade receivables in administrative and selling expenses. Consequently, the Group
reclassified impairment losses amounting to Rs. 47.331 million, recognised under IAS 39, from
‘administrative and selling expenses’ to ‘impairment loss on trade and other receivables including bank
balances’ in the statement of profit or loss for the year ended 30 June 2018.

Additionally, the Group has adopted consequential amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures that are applied to disclosures about 2018 but have not been generally applied to
comparative information.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for financial assets: measured at amortised
cost, FVOCI and FVTPL. The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally based on the
business model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics. IFRS
9 eliminates the previous IAS 39 categories of held to maturity, loans and receivables and available for
sale,

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities. The adoption of IFRS 9 has not had a significant effect on the Group’s accounting
policies related to financial liabilities.

The following table and the accompanying notes below explain the original measurement categories
under 1AS 39 and the new measurement categories under IFRS 9 for each class of the Group’s financial
assets as at 1 July 2018.

Oriei
Original New ng|{1a] New carrying
; ; : s carrying
classification classification srGHnE e amount under
TIA
under TAS 39 under IFRS 9 [AS 39 IFRS 9
Financial assets
Trade debts Loans and Amortised cost 494,581 494 581
receivables
Advances, deposits, Loans and Amortised cost 597,508 597,508
prepayments and other receivables
receivables
Cash and bank Loans and Amortised cost 32,100 32,100
balances receivables
1,124,189 1,124,189
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Impairment of financial assels

IFRS 9 replaces the ‘incurred loss’ model in TAS 39 with an ‘expected credit loss’ (ECL) model. IFRS
9 introduces a forward looking expected credit losses model, rather than the current incurred loss
model, when assessing the impairment of financial assets in the scope of IFRS 9. The new impairment
model applies to financial assets measured at amortised cost, contract assets and debt investments at
FVOCI, but not to investments in equity instruments.

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which uses a
lifetime expected loss allowance for all trade and other receivables, Impairment losses related to trade
and other receivables, are presented separately in the statement of profit or loss. Trade and other
receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Management used
actual credit loss experience over past years to base the calculation of ECL on adoption of IFRS 9.
Given the amount of collateral held against receivables, the move from an incurred loss model to an
expected loss model has not had a significant impact on the financial position and / or financial
performance of the Group.

New or Amendments / Interpretations to Existing Standards, Interpretation and Forthcoming
Requirements

There are new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning
01 July 2018 other than those disclosed in note 3, are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant
effect on the Group's financial statements and are therefore not stated in these financial statements.

5.1 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that
are not yet effective

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the
Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 01 July 2019:

- IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). IFRS 16
replaces existing leasing guidance, including TAS 17 ‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 *Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC-15 ‘Operating Leases- Incentives” and SIC-27 ‘Evaluating
the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’. IFRS 16 introduces a single,
on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to
make lease payments. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-
value items. Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard i.e. lessors continue to
classify leases as finance or operating leases. The management is in the process of analysing the
potential impacts on adoption of this standard.

- IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments' (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2019) clarifies the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over
income tax treatments under 1AS 12. The interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax treatment
to be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred tax. The application of interpretation is
not likely to have an impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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Amendment to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019). For a debt instrument to be
eligible for measurement at amortised cost or FVOCI, IFRS 9 requires its contractual cash flows
to meet the SPPI criterion - i.e. the cash flows are 'solely payments of principal and interest'. Some
prepayment options could result in the party that triggers the early termination receiving
compensation from the other party (negative compensation). The amendment allows that financial
assets containing prepayment features with negative compensation can be measured at amortised
cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) if they meet the other relevant
requirements of IFRS 9. The application of amendment is not likely to have an impact on Group's
financial statements

Amendment to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - Long Term Interests in
Associates and Joint Ventures (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019).
The amendment will affect companies that finance such entities with preference shares or with
loans for which repayment is not expected in the foreseeable future (referred to as long-term
interests or 'LTI"). The amendment and accompanying example state that LTI are in the scope of
both IFRS 9 and 1AS 28 and explain the annual sequence in which both standards are to be
applied. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits'- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendments clarify that
on amendment, curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan, a Group now uses updated
actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for the period; and the
effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on any settlement of the
plan and is dealt with separately in other comprehensive income. The application of amendments
is not likely to have an impact on the Group's financial statements.

Amendment to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' - Definition of a Business (effective for business
combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of annual period
beginning on or after | January 2020), The IASB has issued amendments aiming to resolve the
difficulties that arise when an entity determines whether it has acquired a business or a group of
assets. The amendments clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired set of activities and
assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly
contribute to the ability to create outputs. The amendments include an election to use a
concentration test. The standard is effective for transactions in the future and therefore would not
have an impact on past financial statements.

Amendments to IAS | Presentation of Financial Statements and [AS 8 Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (effective for annual periods beginning on or after |
January 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in IAS | easier to
understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in IFRS Standards.
In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgments when
preparing their general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS Standards.

On 29 March 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) has issued a revised
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting which is applicable immediately contains changes
that will set a new direction for IFRS in the future. The Conceptual Framework primarily serves as
a tool for the 1ASB to develop standards and to assist the IFRS Interpretations Committee in
interpreting them. It does not override the requirements of individual IFRSs and any
inconsistencies with the revised Framework will be subject to the usual due process — this means
that the overall impact on standard setting may take some time to crystallise. The companies may
use the Framework as a reference for selecting their accounting policies in the absence of specific
IFRS requirements. In these cases, companies should review those policies and apply the new
guidance retrospectively as of 1 January 2020, unless the new guidance contains specific scope
outs.
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Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements address
amendments to following approved accounting standards:

- IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment aims to
clarify the accounting treatment when a company increases its interest in a joint operation that
meets the definition of a business. A company remeasures its previously held interest in a joint
operation when it obtains control of the business. A company does not remeasure its
previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains joint control of the business.

- 1AS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends
(including payments on financial instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently
with the transaction that generates the distributable profits.

- 1AS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general
borrowings any borrowing originally made to develop an asset when the asset is ready for its
intended use or sale.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after | January 2019 and are
not likely to have an impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under circumstances, and the
results of which form the basis for making judgment about carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Group's consolidated financial statements or
where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

6.1 Satisfaction of performance obligations

The Group is required to assess each of its contracts with customers to determine whether performance
obligations are satisfied over time or at a point in time in order to determine the appropriate method of
recognising revenue. The Group has assessed that based on the sale and purchase agreements entered
into with customers and the provisions of relevant laws and regulations, where contracts are entered
into to provide real estate assets to customer, the Group creates an asset that the customer confrols as
the asset is created. In these circumstances the Group recognises revenue over time. Where this is not
the case revenue is recognised at a point in time.

6.2 Staff retirement benefits

The Group operates an unfunded gratuity plan covering all of its eligible employees who have
completed the minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme. The
calculation of the benefit requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes, the principal ones being
in respect of increase in remuneration and the discount rate used to convert future cash flows to current
values. The assumptions used for the plan are determined by an independent actuary on annual basis.
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6.3

6.4

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

Provision for taxation

The Group takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate
authorities. Instances where the Group's view differs from the view taken by the income tax department
at the assessment stage and where the Group considers that its views on items of material nature is in
accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

Property, plant and equipment

The Group reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment on regular basis. Any change in
estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and
equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Intangibles

The Group reviews the rate of amortisation and value of intangible assets for possible impairment, on
an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of
intangible assets with a corresponding effect on the amortisation charge and impairment.

Stock-in-trade

The Group reviews the carrying amount of stock-in-trade on a regular basis. Carrying amount of stock-
in-trade is adjusted where the net realizable value is below the cost. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Investment property valuation

The Group uses the valuation performed by independent valuers as the fair value of its investment
properties. Management of the Group regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation
adjustments used to arrive at fair value of investment property. Any change in those inputs and
valuation adjustments might effect valuation of fair value and accordingly charge to the statement of
profit or loss.

Costs to complete the projects

The Group estimates the cost to complete the projects in order to determine the cost attributable to
revenue being recognised. These estimates include the cost of providing infrastructure activities,
potential claims by sub contractors and the cost of meeting the contractual obligation to the customers.
The Group engages an expert to assist in determining the cost of completion.

Measurement of ECL allowance for trade receivables

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost
is an area that requires the use of expected credit loss model and significant assumptions about future
economic conditions and credit behavior. The Group's historical credit loss experience, forecast of
economic conditions and realisation of collaterals held may not be respresentative of customer's actual
default in the future.

Commitments and contingencies

The Group reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Group. Based on its
judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate
disclosure or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect
on the carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the statement of financial position date.
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6.11

Recoverable amounts of assets / cash generating units and impairment

The management of the Group reviews carrying amounts of its assets including goodwill, long term
investments, receivables and advances and cash generating units for possible impairment and makes
formal estimates of recoverable amount if there is any such indication.

Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

7.1

Consolidation
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the activities of the
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They do not form part of the consolidated financial statements from the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for all business combinations, regardless of
whether equity instruments or other assets are acquired. The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary comprises the following:

- fair values of the assets transferred;

- liabilities incurred to the former owners of the acquired business;

- equity interests issued by the Group;

- fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement; and
- fair value of any pre-existing equity interest in the subsidiary

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination
are, with limited exceptions, measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group
recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the acquired entity’s net
identifiable assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
The excess of the:

. consideration transferred;
amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity and;

- acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquired entity over the fair value
of the net identifiable assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If those amounts are less than the
fair value of the net identifiable assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised
directly in the statement of profit and loss account as a bargain purchase.
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Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is deferred, the amounts payable in the future are
discounted to their present value as at the date of exchange. The discount rate used is the entity’s
incremental borrowing rate, being the rate at which a similar borrowing could be obtained from an
independent financing company under comparable terms and conditions.

Contingent consideration is classified either as equity or a financial liability. Amounts classified as a
financial liability are subsequently remeasured to fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date. Any
gains or losses arising from such remeasurement are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary o ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interest in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the statement
of profit or loss, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of financial position respectively.

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair
value at the date when control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised in statement of
profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequent accounting for
the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This mean that amounts previously recognised
in consolidated other comprehensive income are reclassified to statement of profit or loss.

Goodwill is initially measured as excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the fair
value of the non-controlling interest over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If
this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference
is recognised in consolidated consolidated statement of profit or loss account and other comprehensive
income.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transactions provide an evidence of
impairment of the transfered asset. When necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries have been
adjusted to conform with the Group’s accounting policies. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis the
Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree cither at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests' proportionate share of acquiree's net assets. Accounting policies of associates have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions — that is, as transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control any retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair value
at the date when control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised in statement of profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to statement of profit or loss.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control or joint
control. This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initially being
recognised at cost in the consolidated statement of financial position,

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in the
statement of profit or loss, and the Group’s share of movements in other comprehensive income of the
investee in consolidated other comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates
and joint ventures are recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.

When the Group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the
entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity-
accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the
investment in the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its carrying value and
recognises the amount adjacent to share of profit / (loss) of associates in the statement of profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in statement of profit
or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is
recognised in equity.
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Current

Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date and after taking into account tax credits, rebates and
exemptions, if any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary,
to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such
years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax
is not recognized for:

- temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss;

- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements to
the extent that the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
they can be used. Future taxable profits are determined based on the reversal of relevant taxable
temporary differences. If the amount of taxable temporary differences is insufficient to recognize a
deferred tax asset in full, then future taxable profits, adjusted for reversals of existing temporary
differences, are considered. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized; such reductions are
reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to the extent that
it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when
they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities. For this purpose, the carrying amount of investment property measured at fair value is
presumed to be recovered through sale, and the Group has not rebutted this presumption.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment except frechold land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. Cost comprises purchase price, including
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, and
includes other costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction. Cost of frechold land and
capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less any identified impairment loss in relation to certain
machinery signifies historical cost and borrowing costs,
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7.4

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Major repairs and improvements are
capitalized. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to statement of profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment acquired under finance lease are capitalised at the commencement of the
lease term at lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments under the lease arrangements
and the fair value of the leased property.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised as an income or expense.

Depreciation on owned assets is charged to the statement of profit or loss on the reducing balance
method except for building on leasehold land which is being depreciated using straight line method, so
as to write off the cost of an asset over its estimated useful life at the annual rates given in note 19.1.

Assets acquired under a finance lease are depreciated over the lower of useful life and lease term of the
asset on reducing balance method except for plant and machinery which is being depreciated using the
straight line method.

The assets' residual values and estimated useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant. The Group's estimate of the useful lives and residual
values of its property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2019 has not required any adjustment.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an asset
is acquired or capitalised while no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that property, plant and
equipment may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed
to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values
exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the
resulting impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is
recognised, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised
carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Intangible assets

Computer Software

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer software is capitalized as an intangible asset and stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation (for finite useful life of intangible asset) and any identified
impairment loss. Amortisation is charged to statement of profit or loss on reducing balance method at
the annual rate of 10% except optical fiber, as to write off the cost over its estimated useful life.

Optical Fiber

Expenditure incurred to right to use optical fiber (dark fiber) are capitalised as intangible assets and
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any identified impairment loss. Amortisation is
charged to statement of profit or loss on straight line basis method at the annual rate of 5%, as to write
off the cost over its estimated useful life.
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7.5

7.6

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that intangible asset may be
impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amount of such assets are reviewed to assess whether
they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective
recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment
loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognised, the amortisation
charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated
useful life.

Investment property

Investment Property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both,
but not for sale in ordinary course of business, use in production or supply of goods or services as for
administrative purpose. Investment property comprises frechold land and buildings on freehold land.
Investment property is carried at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in statement of profit
or loss.

The investment property of the Group has been valued by independent professionally qualified valuers
as at 30 June 2019. The valuers make reference to market evidence of transaction prices for similar
properties for land and depreciated replacement cost method is used for valuation of buildings. Fair
value hierarchy i.e. Level 1, 2 and 3 are assigned based on degree of observable inputs as disclosed in
note 21. Transfers between the levels of fair value are made when there are changes in availability and
subjectivity of observable inputs.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property because its use has
changed, any difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date of
transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation reserve for investment property. However, if a fair
value gain reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is recognised in statement of profit or loss.
Upon the disposal of such investment property, any surplus previously recorded in equity is transferred
to retained earnings, the transfer is not made through the statement or profit or loss.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied or stock-in-trade, it is reclassified as property, plant
and equipment or stock-in-trade and its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes for subsequent recording.

Stock-in-trade

Land, condominiums, shops/counters and villas available for future sale are classified as stock-in-trade.
These are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Work-in-process comprises of
condominiums, shops/counters and villas in the process of construction/development. Cost in relation
to work-in-process comprises of proportionate cost of land, cost of direct materials, labour and
appropriate overheads. Cost in relation to shops transferred from investment property is the fair value
of the shops on the date of transfer and any subsequent expenditures incurred thereon.

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs
necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.
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7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12:1

Trade debts

Trade debts and other receivables are classified at amortized cost and are measured at invoice value
less impairment allowance, if any. Trade debts where the ownership of the work in progress is
transferred by the Group to the buyer as the construction progresses is recognised using the percentage
of completion method. An impairment allowance i.e. expected credit loss is calculated based on actual
credit loss experience over the past years and loss given default. The impairment allowance is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss, These assets are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of
cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, call deposits receipts, other short
term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, and short term finance.

Mark-up bearing borrowings

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognized initially at the proceeds received representing the fair
value of consideration received less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
mark-up bearing borrowings are stated at original cost less subsequent repayments, while the difference
between the ariginal recognized amounts (as reduced by periodic payments) and redemption value is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss over the period of borrowings on an effective rate basis.
The borrowing cost on qualifying asset is included in the cost of related asset.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are retranslated
to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated again
at the reporting date.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever terms of the lease transfer substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases

Finance leases are stated at amounts equal to the fair value or, if lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge
and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance cost is charged to statement of profit or loss.
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7.12.2

7.13

7.14

The related rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in liabilities against assets subject to
finance lease. The liabilities are classified as current and long term depending upon the timing of the
payment.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the balance outstanding. The interest element of the rental is charged to the statement of profit
or loss over the lease term,

When a sale and leaseback transaction results in a finance lease, any gain on the sale is deferred and
recognised as income over the lease term. Any loss on the sale is immediately recognised as an
impairment when the sale occurs.

Operating leases

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor, are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to profit on a straight-line basis over the lease / ijarah term unless another
systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the Group’s benefit.

Employee benefits

The Group operates an unfunded gratuity plan covering all of its eligible employees who have
completed the minimum qualifying period. The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed
by qualified actuary by using the projected unit credit method and charge for the year other than on
account of experience adjustment is included in statement of profit or loss.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return
on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Group determines the net interest expense
(income) on the net defined liability / (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to
measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then - net defined
benefit liability / (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest
expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in statement of profit or
loss.

Creditors, accruals and other liabilities

Creditors, accruals and other liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Exchange gains and losses arising on translation
in respect of liabilities in foreign currency are added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities.

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognises revenue when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer based on a
five step model as set out in I[FRS 15.
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Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or
more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every
contract that must be met.

Step 2:  Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in
a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration the
Group expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to
a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Step4:  Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a
contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Group allocates the transaction
price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to
which the Group expects to be entitled to in exchange for satisfying each performance
obligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the Group satisfies a performance obligation.

The Group satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following
criteria is met:

- the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs; or

- the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced; or

- the Group’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and the
Group has an enforceable right to payment for performance obligation completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at
the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

When the Group satisfies a performance obligation by delivering the promised goods or services it
creates a contract asset based on the amount of consideration earned by the performance. Where the
amount of consideration received from a customer exceeds the amount of revenue recognised this gives
rise to a contract liability.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes and duty. The Group assesses its revenue
arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The Group has
concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements except for service income
earned on security, janitorial maintenance, administration and other utilities.

Development services

Revenue from rendering of development management services is recognised when the outcome of the
transaction can be estimated reliably, by reference to the stage of completion of the development
obligation at the reporting date. Where the outcome cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be recovered.
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7.16

7.16.1

7.16.2

The Group has elected to apply the input method. The Group considers that the use of input method,
which requires revenue recognition on the basis of the Group’s efforts to the satisfaction of the
performance obligation, provides the best reference to revenue actually earned.

Sale of property
Revenue from sale of land, condominiums, shops/counters and villas is recognised at point in time-

when the control has been transferred to the customer. The control is usually transferred when
possession is handed over to the customer,

Display of advertisements

Advertisement income is received by the Group against available space in Group's property provided to
the customer for advertisement purpose. Income from display of advertisements is recognised over time
as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group as the Group
performs.

Service charges

Service charges are recognised in the accounting period in which services are rendered. Service income
in respect of security, janitorial maintenance, administration and other utilities is presented on net
basis.

Other revenue

Rental income from lease of investment property

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is charged based on area lease out
and recognised, net of discount, in accordance with the terms of lease contracts over the lease term on a
straight-line basis, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to
be derived from the leased asset.

Financial instruments
Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) or financial
liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are

directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing
component is initially measured at the transaction price.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets- Policy applicable from 1 July 2018

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; FVOCI — debt
investment; FVOCI - equity investment; or FVTPL.
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Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Group changes its
business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified
on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election is made on an
investment-by-investment basis,

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are
measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Group may
irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at
amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component that is
initially measured at the transaction price) is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at
FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition.

The following accounting policies apply to the subsequent measurement of financial assets at amortised
cost.

Financial assets at  These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
FVTPL including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at ~ These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

amaortised cost interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Debt investments at  These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated

FVOCI using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are
recognised in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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7.16.3

7.16.4

7.16.5

Equity investments  These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised

at FVOCI as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in
OCI and are never reclassified to statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition
Financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in
which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and
it does not retain control of the financial asset.

The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised in its statement of financial
position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. In
these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire. The Group also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and
the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial liability
based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and
the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in
the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set off
the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Impairment

The Group recognises loss allowances for ECLs in respect of financial assets measured at amortised
cost.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for bank balance for
which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument) has
not increased significantly since initial recognition, which are measured at 12-month ECLs.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an mount equal to lifetime ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and
qualitative information and analysis, based on the Group's historical experience and informed credit
assessment and including forward-looking information.
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7.18

7.19

7.20

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than
past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs
that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a
shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period
considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed
to credit risk.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Group has no reasonable
expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Group
individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether
there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Group expects no significant recovery from the
amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Group's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Group's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any objective evidence that an asset or group of assets may be impaired. If
any such evidence exists, the asset's or group of assets' recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is the higher of value in use and fair value less cost to sell. Impairment losses are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, is a committee comprising of the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer.

Dividend

Dividend to ordinary shareholders is recognized as a deduction from accumulated profit in statement of
changes in equity and as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in the year in which it is declared
by the Group’s shareholders.

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group
by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting basic EPS with weighted average number of ordinary shares that
would be issued on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and post-tax
effect of changes in profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group that would result
from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
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Share capital and reserves 201% 2018 2019 2018

--- {Rupees in thousand) — === Number of shares ----—

8.1 Authorised share capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. t0 each 6,000,080 6,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000
8.2  [ssued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid 2,017,045 2,017,045 101,704,516 201,704,516

in cash

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as 771,721 71,721 77,172,088 77,172,088

bonus shares

2,788,766 2,788,766 278,876,604 278,876,604

83  Ordinary shares of the Parent Company held by associaled undertakings ar¢ as follows:

019 2018
Basis of relationship {Number of shares)
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited Comman Directorship 7,504,915 7,504,915
First Capital Equities Limited Common Directorship 7,600,000 7,600,000
15,104,915 15,104,915
8.4  There has been no movement in ordinary share capital issued, subscribed and paid up during the year ended 30 June 2019,
2019 2018
8.5  Reserves Note — (Rupees in thousand) —
Share premium reserve 851 273,265 273,265
Share in reserves of associate 14,042 14,042
281,307 287,307
8.5.1 This reserve can only be utilized by the Group for the purpose specified in Section 81 (2) of the Companies Act, 2017.
2019 2018
Long term finances - secured —- {Rupees in thousand) -
Soneri Bank - demand finance 19,043 24,343
Pak Iran Joint Investment Company- markup 58,168 54,132
77,211 78,475
Less:
Current maturity presented under current liabilities (27,401) {24,343)
49,810 54,132

%1  Pak Iran Joint Investment Company

On 28 December 2016, Pak Iran Joint Investment Company ('PAIR") and the Parent Company entered into Debt Assel Swap /
Liabilities Settlement Agreement ('SA") for settlement of entive principal along with accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs 172.311
million, The settlement was parily made against property situated at mezzanine flaor of Pace Tower measuring 5,700 square feet
along with car parking area rights for 7 cars in basement No. 2 amounting to Rs 105,450 million. In accordance with the SA,
PAIR purchased the aforementioned properties from the Parent Company. Pursuant to the SA, on 28 December 2016, the Parent
Company and PAIR executed sale deed and possession of the property was handed over to PAIR. The Parent Company and
PAIR also agreed that PAIR will continue to hold its charge over Pace MM Alam up till repayment of the balance outstanding
amount.

Terms of repayment

In accordance with the SA, the remaining outstanding mark-up of Rs. 66.860 million has been rescheduled and is payable over a
period of 7 years with nil mark-up starting from 28 December 2016 after expity of moratorium period of 3 years, in 16 quarterly
instalments. Amortized cost has been determined using effective interest rate of 6% per annum, Movement is as follows:

2019 2018
—- {Rupees in thousand) —-
As al beginning of year 54,132 51,068
Add: Amortized during the year 4,036 3,004
As at end of year : 58,168 54,132
Security

The restructured amount is secured by mortgage amounting to the sum of Rs. 142.857 million on the property being piece and
parcel of land located at Plot no, 96/B-1, Gulberg Ill, Lahore measuring 4 kanals and 112 square feet along with structures,
superstructures and appurtenances including shops/counters having area measuring 20,433 square feet. The charge ranks parri
passu with that of National Bank of Pakistan to the extens of Rs, 66.667 million.
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9.2

9.3

9:3:1

9.3.2

9.3.3

934

Soneri Bank - demand finance

Terms 0! repa [-‘Hh‘.’ﬂf

During the year ended 30 June 2018, the Parent Company entered into a restructuring agreement with Soneri Bank
Limited, whereby. the Parent Company was required to pay Rs 30.91 million in 12 instalments for settlement of entire
principal amounting to Rs 27.42 million along with the accrued mark-up amounting to Rs 17.87 million. The first
instalment was due to be paid on 31 May 2018 amounting to Rs 3.07 million, which was paid on June 22, 2018. The
delayed payment has been categorized as "event of default” under the terms of the agreement. Consequently. the remaining
principal amount of Rs. 24.343 million and acerued mark-up of Rs 17.87 million is repayable on demand and classified as
current liabilities under the guidance contained in IAS 1 " Presentation of Financial Statements".

Security

This facility is secured against a charge amounting to the sum of Rs 50 million created on the land and building on Plot
no. 41 Block N. Gulberg 11, Industrial Area Lahore measuring 4.086 kanals along with present and future construction
thereon.

Syndicate term finance facility

In the preceding years. the company settled the principal and accrued mark up of the below mentioned facilities with
properties at Pace Tower on [ollowing key terms:

National Bank of Pakistan

On 4 December 2015 National Bank of Pakistan (NBP') and the Parent Company entered into the Debt Asset Swap /
Liabilitics Settlement Agreement ('SA") for full and final settlement of NBP's portion of Syndicate Term Finance Facility
('STFF'} and Term finance as referred in along with their accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs 398.711 million against
property situated at upper ground floor, mezzanine floor and basement of Pace Tower measuring 18,5235 square feet.
According to clause F of the SA, NBP purchased the aforementioned properties of Rs 332.113 million and waived
accrued mark-up of Rs 66.598 million. Pursuant to the SA, on 30 December 20135 the Parent Company and NBP executed
sale deed. wherein the area was enhanced 1o 20,800 square feet against relaxation of certain condition under SA and
possession of the property was handed over to NBP. The Parent Company and NBP also agreed that NBP will continue to
hold its charge on Pace Tower except for the podium level and later it will take over charge being vacated by PAIR
Investment Company Limited as a result of settlements.

Habib Bank Limited

On 16 December 2015 Habib Bank Limited ('HBL') and the Parent Company entered into Debt Asset Swap / Liabilities
Settlement Agreement ('DSA') for settlement of HBL's portion of STFF along with the accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs
178.809 million against property situated at ground floor of Pace Tower and third floor of Pace Model Town (extension)
measuring 4.238 square feet and 431 square feet respectively. In accordance with the SA, HBL purchased the
aforementioned properties form the Parent Company for a consideration of Rs 106,895 million and waived accrued mark-
up of Rs 71.914 million. Pursuant to the DSA. on 30 December 2015, the Parent Company and HBL cxecuted sale deed
and possession of the properties was handed over to HBL. The Parent Company and HBL also agreed that HBL will
continue to hold its charge over 21 floors ie. from Ist to 21st floors in Pace Tower until the finishing work on
aforementioned property in Pace Tower is complete.

National Bank of Pakistan - term finance

During the year ended 30 June 2016, NBP and the Company settled the entire principal and accrued mark-up together
with its portion of STFF against property situated at Pace Tower.

Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited - musharika based agreement

On 28 December 2015, Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited (ABBPL') and the Parent Company entered into Debt Asset
Swap / Liabilities Settlement Agreement ('SA") for settlement of entire principal along with the accrued mark-up
aggregating to Rs 398.562 million against property situated at first floor of Pace Tower measuring 17.950 square feet. In
accordance with the SA, ABBPL purchased the aforementioned properties form the Parent Company for a consideration
of Rs 242,291 million and waived accrued mark-up of Rs 156.271 million. Pursuant to the SA. on 30 December 2015,
the Parent Company and ABBPL executed sale deed and possession of the property was handed over to ABBPL. The
Parent Company and ABBPL also agreed that ABBPL will continue to hold its charge over Pace Tower up till completion
certificate has been procured from Lahore Development Authority.
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2019 2018

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Term finance certificates 10.1 & 10.2 935,571 935,571
Less: Current maturity presented under current liabilities (935,571) (935,571)

10.1  Terms finanee certificate

This represents term finance certificates (TFC's) listed on Lahore Stock Exchange before integration of Pakistan Stock
Exchange issued for a period of 5 years. On 27 September 2010, the Parent Company completed the restructuring of its
term finance certificates. Restructuring was duly approved by majority of TFC holders holding certificates in aggregate of
51,73 %, through extraordinary resolution passed in writing, Consequent to the approval of TFC holders. addendum to the
trust deed was exccuted between the and trustee '[GI Investment Bank Limited' (now 'IGI Holdings Limited’) under which
the Parent Company was allowed one and a half year grace period along with an extension of four years in the tenure of
TFC issue and consequently, the remaining tenure of TFC shall be six and a half years effective from 15 August 2010.
The TFC's carry a mark-up of 6 months KIBOR plus 2% (2018: 6 months KIBOR plus 2%) and is payable semi-annually
in arrears. The Parent Company could not repay on a timely basis, the instalments due as per the revised schedule of
repayment and is not compliant with certain debt covenants which represents a breach of the respective agreement,
therefore, the entire outstanding amount has been classified as a current lability under guidance contained in IAS 1"
Presentation of Financial Statements". The Parent Company is in negotiation with the TFC holders and the trustee for
relaxation in payment terms and certain other covenants.

During the year, Pakistan Stock Exchange vide notification PSX/N-5278 dated 14 September 2018 placed the TFCs
under defaulter segment and imposed penalty of Rs 0.100 million on the Parent Company due to failure to redeem the
outstanding principal amount and mark-up despite lapse of considerable time. Pakistan Stock Exchange advised the Parent
Company to rectify the default by 15 October 2018. Consequently, the Parent Company has submitted its reply to the
Pakistan Stock Exchange on 28 September 2018 whereby the Parent Company has intimated the Exchange that it is
currently negotiating with the TFC holders for settlement of outstanding liabilities and for relaxation in payment terms and
certain other covenants and accordingly has requested the Exchange to revisit the order. However the TFCs are still in the
defaulter segment due to non compliance which could result in delisting of TFCs under Pakistan Stock Exchange
Regulations.

The TFC's are secured by a first exclusive charge by way of equitable mortgage on the Parent Company properties
situated at 124/E-1, Main Boulevard Gulberg 111, Lahore, 38-A and 39 Block P. Model Town, Lahore, G.T. Road Gujrat,
G.T. Road, Gujranwala, and first exclusive hypothecation charge over certain specific fixed assets, to the extent of Rs
2.000 million.

10.2  Settlement with Askari Bank Limited

On 07 February 2018, Askari Bank Limited (‘Bank’) and the Parent Company entered into Debt Asset Swap Agreement
for full and final settlement of outstanding amount of TFCs along with their acerued mark-up against fifth and sixth floor
of Pace Tower measuring 14,903 square feet and 6,731 square feet respectively. In accordance with the terms of the
agreement, the Bank purchased the aforementioned floors for Rs 185,926 million as full and final settlement. Furthermore,
the Bank provided financial relief of suspended mark- up amounting to Rs 89.291 million along with future mark-up upon
completion of certain terms and conditions on or before 30 June 2019. The terms and conditions of the agreement have
not been complied with, consequently, the impact of financial relief has not been accounted for in the financial statements.

2019 2018
Liabilitics against assets subject to finance lease Note --- (Rupees in thousand) —
Present value of minimum lease payments 18,046 18,046
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 12 (18,046) (18,046)

The minimum lease payments have been discounted at an implicit interest rate ranging from 9% to 15% (2018: 9% to 15%) to
arrive at their present value. The lessee has the option to purchase the assets after the expiry of the lease term, Taxes, repairs and
insurance costs are to be borne by the lessee. The liability is partly secured by a deposit of Rs 11.500 million (2018: Rs 11.500
million).

On 17 October 2018, Orix Leasing Company (‘plaintifT) has filed a case in Banking Court VII against the Parent Company. The
plaintiff filed a suit claiming an amount of Rs. 47.10 million on account of loss in business of the plaintifl. The amount claimed
by the plaintiff has already been booked in these consolidated financials. However, as per legal advisor of the Parent Company
there are meritorious grounds to defend the claim.
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Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured
Opening balance
Mark-up accrued during the year

Exchange loss for the year

Less:
Current malurity presented under current liabilities

2019 2018
Nore --- (Rupees in thousand) -
2,054,739 1,757,713
25,892 19,140
2,080,631 1,776,853
122 724,904 277,886
2,805,535 2,054,739

{2,805,535) {2,054,739)

12,1 On 27 December 2007, BNY Corporate Trustee Services Limited incorporated in United Kingdom with its registered
office at One Canada Square, London E14 5AL and the Parent Company entered into agreement that the Parent
Company issue 25,000 convertible bonds of USD 1,000 each amounting to USD 25 million. The foreign currency
convertible bonds (FCCB) were listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange and became redeemable on 28 December
2012 at the accteted principal amount. The bonds carry a mark-up of 5.5% per annurm, compounded semi-annually,
accretive (up till 28 December 2012) and cash interest of 1% per annum to be paid in arrears. The holders of the bonds
had an option to convert the bonds into equity shares of the Parent Company at any time following the issue date till the
malurity date at a price calculated as per terms of arrangement, In aggregate USD 13 million bonds have been converted

into ordinary shares as at 30 June 2019,

As the fair value calculated for the financial instrument is quite subjective and cannot be measured reliably,
consequently the bonds have been carried at cost and includes accreted mark-up,

12.2 This represents exchange loss arising on translation of foreign currency convertible bonds.
2019 2018
Deferred liabilities Note --- {Rupees in thousand) -
Staff gratuity 13.1 42,871 41,359
Leave encashment 132 3,033 3,420
45,904 44,779
13.1 Stafl gratuity
Balance at 1 July 41,359 44,889
Included in statement of profit or loss:
Service cost 6,269 8216
Interest cost 3479 3,092
9,748 11,308
Included in statement of comprehensive income:
Remeasurements:
Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions 542 134
Experience adjusiments (3,382) {4,994)
(2,840} (4,860)
Other:
Benefits due but not paid (payable) (4,941} (9,978)
Benefits paid (455 -
(5,396) (9,978)
Balance at 30 June 42,871 41,359
Charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Cost of sales 3,899 1,470
Administrative and selling expenses 5,849 9,838
9,748 11,308

Plan Assels

The Group is operating an unfunded gratuity scheme and has not invested any amount for meeting the liabilities of the

schetne.
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13.2

13.3

134

13.5

2019 2018
Leave encashment --- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The amounts recognised are as follows:
Balance at [ July 3,420 4.001

Included in statement of profit or loss:

Service cost 32 182
Interest cost 282 274
314 456

Included in statement of comprehensive income:
Remeasurements:

Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions - =
Experience adjustments (114) (125)
(114) (125)

Other:
Benefits due but not paid (payable) (587) (912)
Benefits paid - -
(587) (912)
Balance at 30 June 3,033 3.420

Charge for the year has been allocated to administrative and selling expenses.
Plan Assets

The Group has not invested any amount for meeting the liabilities of the scheme.

2019 2018
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Actuarial assumptions encashment encashment

Discount rate used for year end obligations 14.25% 14.25%, 9%, 9%
Expected rate of growth per annum in future
salaries

Expected mortality rate SLIC (2001-2005) Sethack 1 Year
Wighted average duration of defined benefit
plan

13.25% 13.25% 8% 8%

5 years 5 years 6 vears 6 years

Average number of leaves accumulated per
annum by employees
Average number of leaves utilised per
annum by employees
Retirement age Age 60 Age 60 Age 60 Age 60

- 5 days - 5 days

& 15 days - 15 days
The Group expects to charge Rs. 8.865 million to the consolidated statement of profit or loss on account of gratuity in
the year ending 30 June 2020,

Sensitivity Analysis

2019 2018
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
encashment encashment

Year end sensitivity on defined benefit obligat -— (Rupees in thousand) —

Discount rate + 100 bps 40,773 3,251 39,190 3,251
Discount rate - 100 bps 45,224 3,610 43.806 3.610
Salary increase + 100 bps 45,308 3,602 43,895 3.602
Salary increase - 100 bps 40,659 3,256 39.069 3,256

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
applied as when calculating the staff retirement gratuity recognised within the statement of financial position.
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13.6 The plans expose the Group to the actuarial risks such as:
Salary risks

The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what we assumed. Since the
benefit is calculated on the final salary (which will closely reflect inflation and other macroeconomic
factors), the benefit amount increases as salary increases.

Mortality / withdrawal risks

The risks that the actual mortality / withdrawal experiences is different. The effect depends upon
beneficiaries’ service/ age distribution and the entitled benefits of the beneficiary.

Contract liability

This principally represents advances received from various parties against sale of apartments and houses in Pace
Tower project, Lahore and its breakup at 30 June 2019 is as follows:

2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

MCB Bank Limited 137,567 -
First Capital Investment Limited 16,020 16,020
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 45,887 45,887
First Capital Equities Limited 3,086 38,931
Others 53,004 68,909
255,564 169,747
14.1 The maximum aggregate advance received from related parties at the end of any month during the year is

given below:

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---

First Capital Investment Limited - related party 16,020 16,020
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited - related party 45,887 45,887
First Capital Equities Limited - related party 3,086 38,931
64,993 100,838

Current maturity of long term liabilities
Long term finances - secured 27,401 24,343
Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 935,571 935,571
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 18,046 18,046
Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 2,805,535 2,054,739
3,786,553 3,032,699

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Trade creditors 16.1 344,334 229.005
Rentals against investment property received in advance 4,063 4,120
Accrued liabilities 179,186 163,602
Security deposits 16.2 50,399 52,920
Payable to contractors 2,699 2,699
Retention money 6,093 2,443
Payable to statutory bodies 80,433 69,630
Others 16.3 47,323 30,041
714,530 554,460

M2
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16.1

16.2

16.3

This includes payables to related parties under normal course of business and are interest free.

2019 2018
Related parties (Rupees in thousand)
Pace Barka Properties Limited - 292
First Construction Limited _ 87 87

The maximum aggregate amount due to these related parties at the end of any month is given below:

2019 2018

Related parties (Rupees in thousand)
Pace Barka Properties Limited - 2,247
First Construction Limited 87 87
87 2,334

These represent security deposits received against rent of shops rented out in the Plazas. None of these
amounts is utilizable for Group or other purpose. The Group has not kept this amount in a separate bank
account. The Group is in process of ensuring compliance with the requirement of section 217 of the
Companies Act, 2017,

This includes payables to related parties under normal course of business and are interest free. These
balances also represents the maximum aggregate amount due to these related parties.

2019 2018
Note (Rupees in thousand)
Related parties
First Capital Securities Corporation 78 78
First Capital Equity Limited 980 700
1,058 778
Accrued finance cost
Long term [inances - secured 17.1 21,553 17,872
Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 1,015,631 913,792
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 40,639 39,693
1,077,823 971,357

171

The amount represents overdue markup on loan from Soneri Bank Limited. The loan has been
restructured during the year ended 30 June 2018 including the overdue mark-up, which is now repayable
in 12 instalments. However, the entire outstanding amount has been classified as current maturity due to
delay in payment of instalment leading to breach of debt covenants,

Contingencies and commitments

18.1

18.1.1

18.1.2

Contingencies

Claims against the Parent Company not acknowledged as debts amounting to Rs 21.644 million (2018: Rs
21.644 million).

On 10 October 2017, the Parent Company filed a petition against Damas (the tenant at the MM Alam
Plaza ) in the Rental Tribunal at Lahore on the grounds that the tenant has violated the terms and
conditions of the lease agreement including failure to pay rent and denial of the right to entry into the
premises. The amount of claim is Rs. 66.60 million.

The petition is pending for hearing. As per legal advisors of the Parent Company, there are reasonable
grounds to defend the Parent Company's claim, however no asset has been booked in the financial
statements.
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18.1.3

18.1.4

18.2

18.2.1

18.2.2

18.2.3

In January 2017, owners of eight shops ('plantiffs') at MM Alam plaza entered into a lease agreement with
the Parent Company. The Parent Company further entered into an agreement with DAMAS to sub lease
the same shops and paid the lease rental to shop owners for first two months but then stopped the
payments because DAMAS defaulted in the payments of lease rentals to the Parent Company. In October
2018, plantiffs filed a suit in the Rental Tribunal against the Parent Company for breaching the terms of
lease agreements. Rental Tribunal decided the suit in favor of these owners but the Parent Company has
filed an appeal in the ("Appellate Tribunal'). The case is open for argument and the total sum payable
which is contingent upon the court's decision stands at Rs. 12.5 million as unpaid lease rentals.

On 29 November 2012, Shaheen Insurance Company Limited and First Capital Securities Corporation
Limited (on behalf of First Capital Group) entered into an agreement whereby, it was agreed that liability
pertaining to reverse repo transaction amounting to Rs 99.888 million along with insurance premium
payable amounting to Rs 88.859 million from First Capital Group shall be settled vide sale of 4.7 million
shares of First Capital Equities Limited to Shaheen Insurance Company Limited at a price of Rs. 40.
Included in the insurance payable is Rs 57.962 million pertaining to the Parent Company. It was agreed
that Shaheen Insurance Company Limited will be allowed to sell the share after two years, however, the
first right to refusal shall be given to the First Capital Group. Further, First Capital Group guaranteed to
buy back the shares at Rs 40 in case the shares are not saleable in open market. The agreement was
subsequently amended on March 7, 2013 to remove restriction of holding period of two years. In addition
to that, the guarantee to buy back was also revoked.

On 24 April 2015, Shaheen Insurance Company Limited filed a suit for recovery of Rs 188.747 million in
the Honorable Senior Civil Court. The case is under adjudication and the maximum exposure to the
Group is of Rs $7.962 million, As per legal advisors of the Parent Company there are meritorious grounds
to defend the claim and consequently no provision has been made in these financial statements,

Commitments

Commitments made by the Parent Company in respect of capital expenditure i.e. purchase of properties
from Pace Barka Properties Limited (‘equity-accounted investee'), amounts to Rs. 115,690 million (2018:
Rs. 206.743 million) and Capital Heights (Private) Limited, amounts to Rs. 74.505 million (2018: 149.927
million).

Corporate guaraniee given by the Parent Company on behalf of Pace Barka Properties Limited (‘equity-
accounted investee'), in favor of The Bank of Punjab, amounting to Rs. 900 million (2018: Rs. 900
million) as per the approval of shareholders through the special resolution dated 29 July 2006.

The amount of future payments under operating leases and the period in which these payments will
become due are as follows:
2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---

L.ess than one year 11,074 9,844
Between one and five years 53,833 46,758
More than five years 672,458 695,530

737,365 752,132

Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets 19.1 439,657 423,711
Capital work in process 19.2 28,807 28,448

LIS F

468,464 452,159
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Operating fixed assets

Net carrying value basis
Year ended 30 June 2019
Opening net book value
Additions (a2 cost)
Transfers from |eased assets
Disposals

Deprecintion charpe
Closing net book value
Gross carrying value basis

As at June 2009

Cost
Accomulated depreciation

Net hook value

Depreaiation %e per annum

MNet carrying value basis
Year ended 30 June 20018
Opening net book value
Additions (at cost)
Transfers lrom lcased assets
Disposals

Depreciation charge
Closing net book value
Gross carrying valoe basis

Asat June 2018

Cost
Accumulated deprociation

Net book value

Depreciation s per annum

* Freehold land represents the uncovered area of Main Boulevard Project, MM Alam Road Project, Model Town Link Road Project, Gujranwala Project, Gujrat Project and Woodland Project which is not saleable in the ordinary course of business.

Frechold land * Veavohiold taud is Ruildings on Buildings on Hln_ and E]ef.ll’ll:ll Office equipment Furniture and Cainpiiers Vehicles Total
freehold land teaschold land *** machinery equipment and appliances fixtures
aeMmadmamesasssasaSeasssasssmessssasamsssessssssscsmessssesessseareeneasases (RUPEESin IIONSANAY - oo e ot hieetaiinsaaasasesseaacsses st tairasaassissat e nsaanarsaeannnnn
155,152 n2.641 34,149 32,590 68315 2006 35 i 14430 423,711
. % a - 42,000 - - - 42,000
> (3.132) (5,42%) {2.262) (9.630) (261) (351) (104} (2486} (26,054)
155152 975049 48,721 10328 :mﬁns 1,345 3,163 210 11544 439,657
155,152 179470 179,122 #5,705 167 588 11083 11800 10,087 57.390 155 088
- (51.961) (130401 (65,467) (66.903) [9.338) (8.638) (%.877) (43,848} (418,43 1)
!55;151 9’7.5&9 ﬂiﬂl 20,318 IW&SS 1,345 3163 21 11.544 419!657
0% 0% 3% 3% 1 1% 0% 10% 33% 20%
135,152 103 044 59577 25,100 53,391 2895 ind 469 14,278 424 507
£ 2 - » 1% 800 = a - ERTIIH 22 %00
= % . . . - = i (273) @713
% (5403 (5.428) {2.510) (5476 (280) (390 (155} (3.372) (23,623)
155,152 IIB.G‘N 54,149 11,590 68215 1.&06 1514 314 14.430_ 413711
155,152 179470 179,122 RS, 795 125,588 11,683 11801 10,087 57,3490 E16 088
. (76,829) (124.973) (63,205) (57,273} ©.077) (8,287) (9.773) (42,8600) (392.377)
155.152 LIE.MI 54.149 12500 68315 2& 3514 314 Hﬁil'.:' 413,711
0% (1% 5% 3% 10% 0% 1% 0% 33% 0%
) = e

*# Leasehold land represents a piece of land transferred in the name of the Paremt Company by the Ministry of Defence, measuring 20,354 square yards situated al Survey No. 131/A, Airport Road, near Allama Igbal Intemational Airpont, Lahore Cantt, The Parent

Company secured the bid for the said piece of land on behalf of Pace Barka Properties Limited (PBPL), an associated undertaking, since at the time of bidding PBPL was in the process of incorporation. Sub

t 1o the bidding, payment was made by PBPL but the

Ministry of Defence refused to transfer the said piece of land in the name of PBPL as it was not the original bidder, therefore the legal ownership has been transferred in the name of the Parent Company, Consequently, 10 avoid additional transaction costs relating to

transfer of legal ownership, the Parent Company has entered into an agreement with PBPL, whereby the possession of the land and its beneficial ownership has been transferred to PBPL through an Irrevocable General Power of Attomey dated May 15, 2007,

*#+* Building on leasehold land represents 8,227 square feet (2018: 8,227 square feet) relating to 2nd and 3rd floors of Fortress Project, Lahore the right of which has been acquired for 33 years in 2011 from Fortress Stadium management, Lahore Cantt.
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19.1.1  Particulars of immovable property (i.e. land and building) in the name of the Parent Company are as follows:

fogiti Us: fi abl . Total area *Covered Area
ocation sage of immoveable property — BiguareFech)
38,38/A,39, Block P, Model Town Link Road, Lahore Shopping plaza 92,184 70,152
40, Block P, Model Town Link Road, Lahore Shopping plaza 40,755 21,933
Bridge Point Plaza, Fortress Stadium, Lahore Cantt. Shopping plaza 32.081 24431
96-B-1, M.M Alam Road, Gulberg - l1l. Lahore Shopping plaza 85,054 66,942
Mouza Dhola Zarri, Main GT Road Gujranwala Shopping plaza 74,824 53,602
Mouza Ado-Wal, G.T Road, Tehsil & District, Gujrat Shopping plaza 112,347 85,347
124/E-1 Main Boulevard Gulberg IlI Lahore Shopping plaza 115,833 81,601
Bedian Road, Lahore Management 7.875 -
The buildings on freehold land and other immovable assets of the Group are constructed / located at above mentioned freehold land.
* The covered area includes multi storey buildings.
2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Cost of sales 313 13,527 13,351
Admin and Selling Expenses 32 12,527 10,272
26,054 23,623

19.1.2  Operating fixed assets includes a vehicle, having cost of Rs. 1,394 million (2018: Rs. 1,394 million), which is fully depreciated but still in use as at 30 June
2019.

19.2 This amount relates to the 3rd floor of Pace Tower, covering an area of 4,170 square feet, which is under construction and is to be held for use.
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Intangible assets 2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Optical fiber 20.1 4,161 4,637
Computer software 20.2 358 398
4,519 5,035

20.1 Optical fiber

Cost 9,508 9,508

Accumulated amortisation

As at 01 July 4,637 5,113

Amortisation for the year (476) (476)
Net book value as at 30 June 4,101 4,637

Rate of amortisation 5% 5%

20.2 Computer software

Cost 2,878 2,878

Accumulated amortisation

As at 01 July 398 442

Amortisation for the year (40) (44)
Net book value as at 30 June 358 398

Rate of amortisation 10% 10%

The computer software and Optical fiber is being amortised at the rate of ten percent and five percent per
annum respectively. Amortisation is charged using reducing balance method except Optical fiber which is
being amortised using straight line method.

Investment property

Cost Fair value
2019 2018 2019 2018
(Rupees in thousand)

Opening value 730,182 1,583,234 1,662,942 3,464,202
- Disposal of investment properties - (853,052) - (1,731,430)
Closing value before revaluation

as at June 30 730,182 730,182 1,662,942 1,732,772
Fair value gain / (loss) recognised

in the statement of profit or loss - - 5,799 (69,830)
As at 30 June 730,182 730,182 1,668,741 1.662,942
21.1 The forced sale value of investment property amounts to Rs. 1,418.429 million (2018: Rs 1,413.501

million).

Investment properties represent the Parent Company's interest in land and buildings situated at Model
Town Lahore, Gulberg Lahore, Gujranwala and Gujrat.

Investment property comprises a number of commercial properties that are either leased to third parties or
held for value appreciation. Changes in fair values are recognised and presented separately as "Gain /
(loss) from change in fair value of investment property” in the statement of profit or loss.
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21.1.1 Fair value

Fuair value hierarchy

The fair value of investment property was determined by external, independent property valuer KG
Traders, having appropriate recognised professional qualifications. The independent valuers provide the
fair value of investment property portfolio annually. Latest valuation of these assets was carried out on 30
June 2019. The level 2 fair value of frechold land has been derived using the sales comparison approach.
Level 3 fair value of Buildings has been determined using a depreciated replacement cost approach,
whereby, current cost of construction of a similar building in a similar location has been adjusted using a
suitable depreciation rate to arrive at present market value.

The following is categorization of assets measured at fair value at 30 June 2019:

Level 1

Freehold land -
Buildings -

Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Rupees in thousand)

132,925 - 132,925
- 1,535,816 1,535,816
- 132,925 1,535,816 1,668,741

The following is categorization of assets measured at fair value at 30 June 2018:

Freehold land _
Buildings -

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Rupees in thousand)
132,925 - 132,925
- 1,530,017 1,530,017
- 132,925 1,530,017 1,662,942

Valuation inputs and relationship to fair value

The following table summarises the quantitative and qualitative information about the significant
unobservable inputs used in recurring level 3 fair value measurements. Refer fair value hierarchy for the

valuation techniques adopted.

Significant Unobservable

Description .
inputs

Quantitative data / range and relationship to the fair
value

Buildings - Cost of construction of a
new similar building

- Suitable depreciation rate
to arrive at depreciated
replacement value

Investment in equity-accounted investee

The market value has been determined by using a
depreciation of approximately 5%-10% on cost of
constructing a similar new building. Higher, the
estimated cost of construction of a new building, higher
the fair value. Further, higher the depreciation rate, the
lower the fair value of the building.

Associate - unquoted (accounted for under equity method)

Pace Barka Properties Limited
75,875,000 (2018: 75,875,000) fully paid
ordinary shares of Rs 10 each

Equity held 24.86% (2018: 24.86%)

At Fair Value through OCI

A7 Yeq

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
22 1,098,948 1,126,446
22.2 - -
1,098,948 1,126,446




22.1

Associate - unquoted

Cost
Brought forward amounts of post acquisition reserves and profits
and negative goodwill recognised directly in profit and loss account

Share of movement in reserves during the year
Share of profit for the year

- before taxation

- provision for taxation

Balance as on June 30

2019

2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

758,651 758,651
367,795 354,921
1,126,446 1,113,572
: 54
(14,212) 27,113

(13,286) (14,293)
(27,498) 12,820
1,098,948 1,126,446

22.1.1 PACE Barka Properties Limited ("PBPL") was incorporated in Pakistan on 22 November 2005 as an
unlisted public company limited by shares under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now
Companies Act, 2017). The principal activity of PBPL is to acquire, construct, develop, sell, rent out and
manage shopping malls, appartments, villas, commercial buildings, etc. and to carry on the business of
hospitality, The following table summarizes the financial information of PBPL as included in its own
financial statements. The table also reconciles the summarized financial information to the carrying

amount of the Group's interest in its associate.

Non-current assets (adjusted for revaluation surplus)
Current assets

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Net assets (100%)

Company's share of net assets / carrying amount of interest
Revenue

Profit from operations

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income (100%)

Company's share of total comprehensive income

2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

3,439,086 3,454,165
2,633,717 2,682,790
249,064 307,756
1,403,192 1,298,040
4,420,547 4,531,159
1,098,948 1,126,446
195,763 592,415
(110,613) 73,771
- 219
(110,613) 73,990
(27.498) 18.394

The financial year end of PBPL is also 30 June and above figures (adjusted with the effect of
inconsistencies between Group and PBPL accounting policies) are based on audited financial statements

as of the same period.

222 At Fair Value through OCI

As at 30 June

22.2.1 Asatl July
Transferred to statement of profit or loss on
derecognition of investment

As at June 30
W S

2019

2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
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Long term advances and deposits

These are in the ordinary course of business and are interest free advances and deposits.
Deferred taxation

The liability/(asset) for deferred taxation comprises temporary differences relating to:

2019

2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Accelerated tax depreciation 201,885 170,844
Employee retirement benefits (13,312) (16,144)
Provision for net realisable value (6,718) -
Provision for doubtful receivables (55,695) (55,684)
Deferred cost (75) (89)
Unused tax losses (126,085) (98,927)
Investment in associate 51,045 65,180
51,045 65,180

The gross movement in deferred tax liability during the year is as follows:

Opening balance 65,180 62,421

(Income) / expense for the year (14.135) 2,759

Closing balance 51,045 65,180

Deferred tax asset on tax losses available for carry forward and those representing minimum tax paid available for
carry forward under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 are recognised to the extent that the
realisation of related tax benefits through future taxable profits is probable. The Parent Company has not
recognised deferred tax assets of Rs 281.153 million (2018: Rs 317.712 million) in respect of tax losses and Rs
93.879 million (2018; 92.505 million) in respect of minimum tax paid available for carry forward under section
113 and 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, as sufficient taxable profits would not be available to set these
off in the foreseeable future, Minimum tax paid under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 amounting to
Rs 3.626 million, Rs 4.132 million, Rs 4.168 million, Rs 4.255 million and Rs 9.218 million will lapse in the year
2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023 respectively. Minimum tax paid under section 113 C of Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 aggregating to Rs 51.055 million and Rs 16.049 million will lapse in the year 2026 and 2027 respectively.
Tax losses amounting to Rs 535.643 million, Rs 271.825 million and Rs 304.691 million will expire in year 2019,

2020 and 2021 respectively.

2019 2018
Stock-in-trade Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Land purchased for resale 25.1 930,765 333,000
Work in progress
Pace Tower 25.2 600,317 603,998
Pace Circle 253 687,054 595,966
Pace Supermall 354,600 354,600
Completed units- shops and houses 549,753 422,991

3,122,489 2,310,555
Stores inventory 737 934

3,123,226 2,311,489

25.1  This represents plot purchased for resale purposes amounting to Rs. 930,765 (2018: Rs. 333 million).
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25.2  Included in work in progress are borrowing costs of Rs. 101 million (2018: Rs. 101 million).

25.3  Pace Circle is a project carried by Pace Barka (Private) Limited (‘equity-accounted investee'). The project
is under construction as at year end and the Parent Company has realized the cumulative payments made
till the year end as at 30 June 2019 as its inventory while remaining amount is shown in commitments

27

note. The payments made during the year amounted to Rs. 91.088 million and is made part of inventory.

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Trade debts
Secured
Considered good 424,753 494,883
Unsecured
Considered doubtful 181,150 192,015
605,903 686,898
Less:  Impairment allowance 40.1 (181,150) (192,015)
424,753 494,883
26.1 This includes the following amounts due from related parties:
Rema & Shehrbano 185 50
First Capital Investment Limited & First Capital Mutual Fund 504 504
First Capital Equities Limited 1,596 1,079
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 6,881 6,681
Pace Barka Properties Limited - 302
Conatural cosmetics 181 -
9,347 8,616

26.2 The maximum aggregate amount due from related parties at the end of any month during the year was Rs.

10.629 million (2018: Rs. 9.150 million).

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Advances - considered good
- to employees 27.1 16,124 14,951
- to suppliers 27.2 118,460 70,132
Advance against purchase of property 27.3 221,567 542,000
Security deposits 274 12,285 12,275
Receivable against sale of investment property 99,979 545,124
Others - considered good 27.5 9,244 25,158

477,659 1,209,640

27.1 Advances to employees include advances against salary and gratuity, repayable within one year and at the
time of final settlement respectively. This includes Rs. 1.8 million advance given to executive employee

of the Parent Company.

A7 25 )2y



28

27.2  This includes the following amounts due from related parties:
2019 2018
- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Ever Green Water Valley (Private) Limited 65,386 52,628
World Press (Private) Limited 447 447
65,833 53,075

27.2,1 The maximum aggregate advance given to these related parties against provision of services at the end of
any month was Rs. 80.302 million (2018: 53.075 million)

27.3  The amount reflects advance paid against the purchase of 4.9 kanal plot at Shadman, Lahore from a
related party Evergreen Water Valley (Private) Limited. The maximum aggregate advance given to this
related party at the end of any month was Rs. 221.567 million (2018: Nil).

27.4  This includes security deposit paid to Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited amounting to Rs. 11.5 million
against assets acquired under finance lease. The amount is under dispute and management expects to
recover the amount in full.

27.5  This includes rent receivable from a related party 'Media Times Pvt. Limited' amounting to Rs. 7.8
million. The amount also includes impairment allowance of Rs. 19.418 million recognised in the current
year,

Income tax refundable

This represents mainly withholding tax deducted from profit on bank deposits and rental income from property
and advance tax paid on electricity bills under Section 151, 152 and 235 respectively of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001.

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand 707 203
Cash at banks
- Current accounts 29.1 164,579 31,631
- Saving accounts 29.2 219 266
Impairment allowance for expected credit loss (89) -
164,709 31.897
165,416 32,100

29.1 This includes Rs. 100 million (2018: Nil) on which lien is marked against sale of property to MCB for
further development charges at Pace Tower.

29.2  This carries profit at the rates ranging from 3% to 10% (2018: 3% to 5%) per annum.

29.3  This includes impairment allowace of Rs.0.089 million (2018:Nil)
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Revenue

Development services
Sale of property

Display of advertisements
Service charges - net

Revenue from contract with customers

Other revenue
Rental income from lease of investment property

Total revenue

30.1 Development services recognised at percentage of completion basis

Revenue recognised to date
Aggregate cost incurred to date
Recognised profit to date

Note

30.1

3.2

2019

2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

339,407 386,580

- 130,439

33,494 29,280
30,562 50,559
403,463 596,858
36,882 43,106
440,345 639,964

2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

1,579,832 1,240,425
(1,357,057) (1,120,493)
222,775 119,932

The revenue arising from agreements, that meet the criteria for revenue recognition on the basis of
percentage of completion method, during the year is Rs. 339.407 million (2018: Rs 386.580 million). Rs.
441 million was (2018: Rs. 350.071 million) received during the year against these agreements.

30.2 Services charges - net

The breakup of costs against service income recorded during the year is as follows:

Insurance
Fuel and power
Janitorial and security charges

30.3 Disaggregation of revenue by:

Timing of revenue recognition
At point in time
Over time

304 Contract balances

2019 2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
3,021 4,451
107,938 98,176
13,258 13,393
124,217 116,020
- 130,439
403,463 466,419
403,463 596,858

The following table provides information about receivables and contract liabilities from contracts with

customers,

Receivables, which are included in trade debts

Contract liabilities

P e

Note

26

3041 & 14

2019

2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

605,903
255,564

686.898
169,747
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30.4.1 The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advance consideration received from customers against sale
of properties and development services.

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Cost of revenue
Shops and commercial buildings sold
- at percentage of completion basis 311 236,564 364,829
- at completion of project basis 31.2 - 103,583
Write down value to inventory to net realisable value 23,166 80,935
Stores operating expenses 31.3 86,745 98,755
340,475 648,102

31.1 Shops / apartments and commercial buildings sold

at percentage of completion basis

Opening work in progress 603,998 437,420

Purchase of inventory 171,485 640,831

Project development costs 76,431 59,840

Property disposed / settled against loans (15,033) (169,264)

Closing work in progress (600,317) (603,998)

Cost of shops / apartments and commercial buildings sold

during the year 236,564 364,829

31.2  Shops/apartments and commercial buildings sold at completion of project basis

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) —
Opening inventory of shops and houses 755,991 304,201
Purchased during the year 155,693 636,308
Transfer from advances and prepayments 592,000 5
Write down of inventory to net realisable value (23,166) (80,935)
Closing inventory of shops (549,753) (422,991)
Closing inventory of land (930,765) (333,000)
- 103,583
313 Stores operating expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits 3.3 43,196 47,174
Rent, rates and taxes 8,986 12,039
Depreciation on owned assets 19.1.1 13,527 13,351
Repairs and maintenance 10,503 12,319
Others 10,533 13,872
86,745 98,755
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31.3.1 Salaries, wages and benefits include following in respect of gratuity:

Note

Current service cost
Interest cost

Administrative and selling expenses

Salaries, wages and benefits 321
Travelling and conveyance

Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Printing and stationery

Repairs and maintenance

Motor vehicles running

Communications

Advertising and sales promotion

Depreciation on owned assets 19.1.1

Amortisation on intangible assets 20
Auditors' remuneration 32.2
Legal and professional

Commission on sales

Office expenses

Other expenses

32.1 Salaries, wages and benefits include following in respect of gratuity and leave encashment:

Current service cost
Interest cost

32.2 Auditors' remuneration

The charges for auditors’ remuneration includes the following
in respect of auditors' services for:

Statutory audit

Half yearly review

Audit of consolidated financial statements,
Statutory certification

Out of pocket expenses

SR Fyy

2019

2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

2,520 1,068
1,504 402
4,024 1.470
54,628 61,812
2,641 2,814
205 520
1,958 2,802
701 653
2,835 2,043
4,289 4,148
2,982 2,871
247 6,624
12,527 10,272
516 520
3,275 3,150
4,027 3,826
44,113 55,701
14,528 7,080
12,604 6,087
162,076 170,923
2019 2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) -—

3,781 7,329
2,257 2,965
6,038 10,294
2,075 2,075
700 600
200 200
100 100
200 175
3,275 3,150




2019 2018

Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Other income
Income from financial assets
Mark-up on bank accounts 720 45
Commission on guarantee 33.1 1,238 1,238
Income from non-financial assets
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment - 727
Scrap sales - 5,100
Gain on disposal of investment property - 122,176
Others
Gain on settlement of loans - 23,119
Income from parking and storage 6,627 6,786
Miscellaneous Income 1,461 4374
Others 932 -

10,978 163,565
33.1  This represents commission income on guarantee provided on behalf of Pace Barka Properties Limited

(equity-accounted investee).
2019 2018

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Other operating expenses

Loss on sale of investment property - 1,026

2 1,026

Finance cost

Interest and mark-up on:

- Long term finances - secured 3,681 1,687

- Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 25,892 19,140

- Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 101,839 84,801
- Interest expense on unwinding of Pak Iran Joint

Investinent Company 4,036 3,064

- Liabilities against assets subject to jfinance lease 946 3,806

136,394 112,498

Bank charges and processing fee 1,917 1,553

138,311 114,051
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2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Taxation
Current:
- For the year 6,433 3,684
- Prior years - 2,508
6,433 6,192
Deferred tax for the year (14,135) 2,759
(7,702) 8,951

The provision for current taxation for the year represents the tax liability under Minimum Tax Regime under Section
113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (2018 Minimum Tax under section Section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance,
2001.

36.1  Numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate.

2019 2018
Y %

Applicable tax rate 29.00 30.00
Tax effect of amounts that are: - .
Non deductible expenses (0.31) -
Income not chargeable to tax (1.20) (4.21)
Minimum tax u/s 113 for the year 0.68 0.72
Share of loss / (profit) of equity-accounted investee - 0.49
Current year losses for which no deferred tax

asset is recognised (28.92) (25.25)

(29.81) (28.25)

Average effective tax rate (0.81) 1.75

For the purposes of current taxation, the tax losses available for carry forward as at 30 June 2019 are
estimated approximately at Rs 969.493 million (2018: Rs 1,523.954 million).

Loss per share - basic and diluted

The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share has been based on the following profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Parent Company and weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding. There are no
dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding as at 30 June 2019 (2018; Nil),

2019 2018
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Loss for the year attributable to owners of the Parent Company (942,907) (521.664)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year 278,877 278,877
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Cash generated from / (used in) operations

Loss before tax

Adjustment for:

Exchange loss on foreign currency convertible bonds

Provision for gratuity and leave encashment

Depreciation on owned assels

Amortisation on intangible assets

Changes in fair value of investment property

Share of (loss)/ profit from equity-accounted
investee - net of tax

Impairment loss on trade receivables

Loss on sale of investments

Write down of inventory to net realisable value

Finance costs

Mark-up income

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment

Gain on sale of investment property

Gain on settlement of loans

Loss before working capital changes

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes:

(Increase) in stock-in-trade

Decrease / (increase) in trade debts

(Decrease) in advances, deposits
and other receivables

Increase in contract liability

Increase in creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances

AP R

2019 2018
Note --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
(950,803) (512,800)
12.2 724,904 277,886
13.1 & 13.2 10,062 11,764
19.1.1 26,054 23.623
20 516 520
21 (5,799) 69.830
27,498 (12,820)
8,661 47,331
34 - 1,026
31.2 23,166 80,935
35 136,394 112,498
33 (720) (45)
= (727)
- (122,176)
- (23,119)
(67) (46,274)
(223,410) (864,034)
25,424 113,484
120,563 (365,128)
121,787 18,204
154,542 109,570
198,906 (1,187,904)
198,839 (1,234,178)
165,416 32,100




38.1

Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities

Balance as at 01 July 2018

Cash flows

Long term loan paid during the year
Repayment of lease rentals

Finance cost paid

Dividends paid

Total changes from financing cash flows

r

Non-cash changes
Exchange loss

Finance cost/unwinding of interest expense
Total non-cash changes

Closing as at 30 June 2019

Sl Fe

30 June 2019
Equity Liabilities
Redeemable Liabilities Foreign
Issued, Long term ; g currency
. ' . s capital - secured against assets i Accrued
subscribed and Share premium finances - : convertible
. _ (non- subject to finance cost
paid-up capital secured i bonds -
participatory) finance lease
unsecured
------------------------------ (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - oo oo oo e m
2,788,766 273,265 78,475 935,571 18,046 2,054,739 971,357
- - (5,300) - - - -
= - (5,300) = Z =
- - - - - 724,904 -
- - 4,036 - - 25,892 106,466
- - 4,036 - - 750,796 106,466
2,788,766 273,265 77,211 935,571 18,046 2,805,535 1,077,823




30 June 2018

Equity Liabilities
g Foreign
Redeemable Liabilities
e, Lang ternt apital - secured against assets SIEESESY Accrued
subscribed and Share premium finances - e g " convertible
y g (non- subject to finance cost
paid-up capital secured i bonds -
participatory) finance lease
unsecured
------------------------------ (Rupeesin thousand) - = - === s e m e m e m e e e e e e e e e e e

Balance as at 01 July 2017 2.788.766 273,265 78.490 1,121,503 18,046 1,757,713 887.513
Cash flows
Long term loan paid during the year - - (3.079) - - - -
Secitlements - - - (185,932) - - -
Repayment of lease rentals - - - - - - -
Finance cost paid - - - - - - -
Dividends paid - - - - - - -
Total changes from financing cash flows - - (3.079) (185,932) - - -
Non-cash changes
Waiver of interest - Askari Bank - - - - - - -
Exchange loss - - - - - 277.886 83.844
Finance cost/unwinding of interest expense - - 3,064 - - 19,140 -
Total non-cash changes - - 3.064 - B 297.026 83.844
Closing as at 30 June 2018 2,788,766 273,265 78,475 935,571 18,046 2.054,739 971.357
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Transactions with related parties

The related parties comprise of associated company, other related companies, directors of the Group under common directorship and post employment benefit plans. Amounts due from and due to
related parties are shown under respective notes to these financial statements and remuneration of key management personnel is disclosed in note 43. Other significant transactions with related parties
except those disclosed elsewhere are as follows:

2019 2018
Relati [ i .
Name of Company elatipnship Nature of transactions — (Rupees in thousand) —
Pace Barka Properties Limited Associated Company Guaranlee commission income 1,238 1,238
(equity held 24.86%)
Shared expenses charped by the Group 2,084 3,891
Rental income 3,863 3,476
Receipts against Pace Circle 2,804 20,366
Purchase of inventory 91,000 1,800
First Capital Seeurities Corporation Limited Common Directorship Receipts against sale of investment property 400,000 -
Sale of investment property - 1,500,000
Service charges 3,057 5,494
First Capital Investment Limited Common Directorship Rental income 672 504
Shared expenses charged by the Group 1,025 -
Ever Green Water Valley (Private) Limited Common Directorship Purchase of property, plant and equipment 42,000 14,077
Advance against purchase of land 221,567 -
Purchase of goods and services 51,158 52,800
Shared expenses charged by the Group 1,625 20
First Capital Equities Limited Common Directorship Proceed against sales of property other than investment 35,845 349,571
property
Rental income 643 978
Purchases 280 -
Shared expenses charged by the Group 1,025 -
Media Times Limited Common Directorship Rental income 14,148 12,569
Purchase of goods and services 1,398 2,237
Rema and Shehrbano Commeon Directoeship Service charges 1,412 1,991
Conatural Common Directorship Service charges 1,370 743
Post Employment Gratuity and leave encashment 1,275 1,275
Benefit Plans
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Financial instruments
The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

. Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market nsk

The Group's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
Group's financial performance.

Risk management framework

The Group's board of dircctors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's risk management framework.  The Group's risk
management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and
adherence 1o limits, Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group’s activities. The
Group, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all
employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Group audit commitiee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the
adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The Group audit committee 1s assisted in its oversight role by internal
audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoe reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit
commiflee.

40.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if 2 customer or counterparty 1o a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and
arises principally from the Group's receivables from customers and investments in debt securities. As part of these processes the financial viability of
all counterparties are regularly monitored and assessed.

The carrying amounts of financial assets and contract assets represent the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
statement of financial position date was:

2019 2018
—- (Rupees in thousand) —

Long term advances and deposits 15,248 14,250
Trade debts 26 605,903 686,898

Advances, deposits, prepayments
and other receivables 137,632 597,508
Bank balance 29 164,709 31,897
923,492 1,330,553

Trade receivables

All the counterparties are of domestic ongin. Ageing of the trade debts is as under:

2019
Gross Impairment
The ageing of trade debis against properties including related parties at reporting date is as follows: —- (Rupees in thousand) —
- Past due 0 - 365 days - o
-1 -2 years 33,307 -
- More than 2 years 391,446 -
424,753 -

Based on the amount of collateral held, the management believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of unprovided past duc
amounts pertaining to receivable against properties as there are reasonable grounds to believe that the loss given default will not be material
However, receivable against service charge, display of advertisement and rental income is fully provided for as the management does not expect to
recover the amount

Comparattve tnformation under [AS 39 2018
(Runees in thonsand)

- Mot past due -

- Past due 0 - 365 days 41,289

-1 -2 years 12,739

- More than 2 vears 440 855

494 883

Bank balances
The Group held cash and cash equivalents of Rs, 165.416 million at 30 June 2019 (2018: Rs. 32,100 million ).

Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and reflects the short maturities of the exposures. The
Giroup considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties. On initial application
of IFRS 9 no impairment was determined as at 1 July 2018, however impairment losss in respect of bank balances amounting to Rs. 0.08% million
(201182 Nil) has been recognised in the statement of profit or loss for the year ended 30 June 2019,
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The credit quality of bank balances that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external eredit ratings (if available) or to
historical information about counterparty default rate:

Rating Rating
Short term Long term Agency 2019 2018
-— {Rupees in thousand) --—-

Bank Islamic Pakistan Limited Al At PACRA 9 10
Allied Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 42 17,860
Soneri Bank Limited Al+ AA- PACRA 7 7
Silk Bank Limited A- A-2 JCR-VIS 72 72
Bank Alfalah Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 744 229
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited A-1 A+t JCR-VIS 7 6
Askari Bank Limited Al+ AA+ JCR-VIS 5 5
Faysal Bank Limited Al+ AA PACRA 590 31
United Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 6 L]
Habib Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 2 2
MCB Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 163,932 780
Bank of Punjab Al+ AAA PACRA - 92
Dubai Islamie Bank Pakistan Limited A-l+ AA- JCR-VIS - 13,000

165,416 32,100

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are seutled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group maintains adequate reserves, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching profiles of financial assets and
liabilities. Financial labilities comprise trade and other payables and due to related parties

Comtractual maturities of financial ltabidities, inchiding estimated interest payments,

2019
Carrying One year One to More than
amount or less five years five years
-— (Rupees in thousand) —

Long term finances - sccured 77,211 27,4M 49,810 -
Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 935,571 935,571 - .
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 18,046 18,046 - =
Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 2,805,535 2,805,535 - =
Creditors, accrued and other habilities 714,530 714,530 - «
Accrued finance cost 1,077,823 1,077,823 - -
5,618,716 5,578,906 49,810 -
2018
Carrving One year One to More than
amount or less five years five years
Rupees
Long term finances - secured 78,475 24,343 47,936 6,196
Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 935,571 935,571 - -
Liabilitics against assets subject to finance lease 18,046 18,046 - -
Foreign currency eonvertible bonds - unsecured 2,054,739 2,054,739 - -
Creditors, acerued and other liabilities 554,460 554 460 - -
Accrued finance cost 971,357 971,357 - -
4,612,648 4,558,516 47936 6,196

Murket risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreipn exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Group's income or
the value of 1ts holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk ment is 1o 1 ge and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
Currency risk arises from sales, purchases and resulting balances that are denominated in a currency other than functional currency.
The Group is not exposed 1o foreign currency risk as at the reporting dare.
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4.7

The Group is exposed to currency risk arising from primarily with respeet to the United States Dollar (USD) Currently, the Group's foreign exchange
risk exposure is restricted to foreign currency convertible bonds. The Group's exposure to currency risk was as follows:

2019 2018

Following 1s the Group’s exposure to currency risk: === (USD in thousand) —

Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds- USD 17,055 16,898

The exchange rate applicable at the reporting date is 164.50 (2018 121.60)

Al reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by one rupee against USD with all other variables held constant, profit for the year would have been
higher by Rs. 17.055 million, mainly as a result of net foreign exchange gain on translation of foreign currency loans.

The weakening of the PKR against USD would have had an equal but opposite impact on the profit for the year.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate beeause of changes in market interest rates. The effective interest /

mark-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes 1o the financial statements. The Group's interest |
mark-up bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date are as follows:

2019 2018
Financial Financial Financial Financial Hability
asset liahility assel
Non-derivative financial - insirumenis Note - (Rupees in thousand) —
Fixed rate instruments
Long term finances - secured 9.2 - 19,043 - 24,343
Foreign currency convertible bonds 12 - 2,805,535 - 2,054,739
Cash at bank 219 - 266 -
Variable rate instruments
Redeemable capital - secured i - 935,571 - 935,571
Liabilities against assets subject to
finance lease il - 18,046 - 18,046
219 3,778,195 266 3,032,699

The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and linbilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore a change in interest rates

at the reporting date would not affect statement of profit or loss.
sis for variable rate instrunents

Cash flow sensitivity anal

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) profit for the year by the amounts shown below,
This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant, The analysis is performed on the same basis for
2018

Profit or loss 100 hps
2019 2018
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Rupees

9,536 (9,536) 9,536 (9.536)

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and assets / liabilities of the Group.
Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in markel prices (other
than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk).

Capital management

The Group's policy is 1o maintain a strong capital base 5o as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of
the business. Management monitors the return on capital, as well as the level of dividends to ordinary sharcholders. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharcholders, return capital to sharehelders through repurchase of shares, issue
new shares or sell assets 1o reduce debt. Consistent with others in the industry the Group monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio.
This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings including current and non-current borrowings.
Total capital is calculated as 'equity’ as shown in the statement of financial position plus net debt,

2019 2018
- (Rupees in thousand) —

Borrowings 3,818,317 3,068,785
Total equity 1,480,760 2,420,907
Total capital 5,299,077 5,489,692
Gearing Ratio T2% 56%
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Fair value measurement of financial instruments

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments and non-financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

Financial instruments

30 June 2019

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term advances and deposits

Trade debts

Advances, deposits. prepayments
and other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances - secured

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory)
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured
Trade and other payables

Accrued finance cost

M7 22590y

Note

41.2

41.2

30 June 2019

Carrying amount

Fair value

Financial assets
at amortised cost

Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

15,248 - 15,248 - - =
424,753 - 424,753 - = =
137,632 - 137,632 - - -
165,416 - 165,416 - - -
743,049 - 743,049 - ~ =

- 77,211 77,211 - - -
- 935,571 935,571 - - -
- 18,046 18,046 - - -
- 2,805,535 2,805,535 - - -
- 714,530 714,530 - - -
- 1,077,823 1,077,823 - - -
- 5,628,716 5,628,716 = = =




41.1 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

30 June 2018

Carrying amount Fair value
I-'in:mci:?l assets at Financial‘lizlbi]ities Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
amortised cost at amortised cost

Note cmee e e (Rupees in thousand) == == - - s mm oo m i
Financial instruments
30 June 2018
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Long term advances and deposits 13.619 - 13.619 - = -
Trade debts 494 581 - 494,581 - - "
Advances, deposils, prepayments

and other receivables 397.508 - 397.508 - = “

Cash and bank balances 32.100 - 32,100 - - "

41.2 1.137.808 - 1,137.808 - - -
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Long term finances - secured - 78.475 78.475 - = =
Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) - 935.571 935,571 - = =
Liabilitics against assets subject to finance lease - 18.046 18,046 - = =
Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured - 2.054.739 2,054,739 = = “
Trade and other payvables - 554.460 554,460 = = “
Accrued finance cost - 971.357 971,357 - = =

41.2 - 4,612,648 4,612,648 - = Z

41.2  The Group has not disclosed the fair values of these financial assets and liabilities as these are for short term or reprice over short term. Therefore, their carrying amounts are reasonable approximation
of fair value.

W Y g



42 Segment information

42.1

423

Segment revenue

Segment expenses - Cost of sales
Gross (loss) / profit

Changes in fair value of investment
property

Segment results

Administrative and selling expenses

Impairment loss on trade and other receivables
Other income

Finance costs

Exchange loss on foreign currency convertible bonds
Other operating expenses

Share of profit from associate - net of tax

(Loss) / profit before tax

Taxation

(Loss) / profit for the year

Scgment assets
Unallocated assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Capilal expenditure
Unallocated

Depreciation/amortisation
Unallocated

oG,

Real estate sales Investment properties Others Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
------------------------------ (Rupeesin thowsand) - - - - o m o e e e e e e e e e oo

339,407 386,580 36,882 43,106 64,056 210,278 440,345 639.964
236,564 364,829 31,696 16,800 78,215 266,473 346,475 648,102
102,843 21,751 5,186 26,306 (14,159) (56,195) 93,870 (8.138)
- - 5,799 (69.830) - - 5,799 (69.830)
102,843 21,751 10,985 (43,524) (14,159) (56,195) 99,669 (77.968)
(162,076) (170.923)
(8,661) (47.331)

10,978 163.565
(138,311) (114,051)
(724,904) (277.886)
(27,498) (1,026)

12,820
(950,803) (512,800)
7,702 (8.951)
(943,101) (521,751)

3,387,163 2,807,292 1,787,797 1,662,942 - - 5,174,960 4470234
2,287,029 2,843,027

7,461,989 7,313,261

4,005,462 3,138,241 54,462 52,920 B - 4,059,924 3,191,161
1,921,305 4,122,100

5,981,229 7.313.261

42,000 22,800

42,000 22,800

26,570 24,143

26,570 24,143




43 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives

The aggregate amount charged in the consolidated financial statements for the year for remuneration, including all
benefits to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Group is as follows:

DIRECTORS
Chief Executive Executive Non-Executive
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
--------------------- (Rupees in thousand) - - === - === cccccmmmmmennn
Managerial remuneration 7,600 7.600 2,851 2.851 5,154 4,587
House allowance 3,040 3.040 1,140 1.140 2,062 1.835
Utilities 760 760 285 285 515 459
Staff retirement benefit-
Gratuity 950 950 356 356 690 652
Leave encashment 1,267 633 434 238 740 435
13,617 12,983 5,066 4,870 9,161 7.968
44 Number of employees 2019 2018
Total number of employees as at June 30 231 236
Average number of employees during the year 234 265
45 Date of authorization for issue
These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue on by the Board of Directors of the Group.

46 Corresponding figures

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified for the purposes of comparison and belter presentation as
per the reporting framework as follows:

- Finance charge on foreign currency convertible bonds as disclosed in note 31 previously, has been reclassified
to finance cost.

oot e

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
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